CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND
AGENDA

HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION

Tuesday, September 12, 2023 at 1:00 PM
City Hall — Council Chambers, 7358 Market St., Mackinac Island, Michigan

l. Call to Order
I. Roll Call
lll.  Pledge of Allegiance
IV. Approval of Minutes
a.  August 8 2023 Minutes
V. Adoption of Agenda
VI. Correspondence
VII. Committee Reports
VIIl. Staff Report

a. Education Segment - Determining a Contributing Resource- 50 years, Period of significance

b.  C23-028-056(H) Ryba Properties Door Replacement Like for Like
[oR C23-066-057(H) Ryba Properties Door Replacement

d.  C23-032-058(H) Ryba Prop Storm Door like for like

e. MD23-031-062(H) Thompson Sill & Trim Replacement Like for Like
f. MD23-070-063(H) Timmons Roof

g. MD23-005-064(H) Trinity Church Roof Shingle Replacement

h.  R323-032-065(H) Dufina Roof Shingle Replacement

i R123-066-066(H) Callawaert Roof Shingle Replacement
IX. Old Business

a. MD22-074-053(H) Beeck Mini Split Amendment
X.  New Business

a. MD23-010-059(H) Post Office Storage Bins

b. HB23-000-060(H) Lakeview Hotel Windows, Siding and Condenser Units

[©

MD23-011-067(H) McGreevy Fence

|

C23-021-068(H) Bicycle Street Inn Door Change

|P

C23-053-070(H) Trayser Demolition of Bldg

=

MD23-011-072(H) MICT Lennox New Front Porch
Xl.  Public Comment

XIll.  Adjournment




CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND

MINUTES

HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION
Tuesday, August 08, 2023 at 1:00 PM

Section IV, Itema.

City Hall — Council Chambers, 7358 Market St., Mackinac Island, Michigan

Call to Order

The meeting was called to order at 1:10 PM.

Roll Call

PRESENT
Lee Finkel
Alan Sehoyan
Lorna Straus
Nancy Porter

ABSENT
Andrew Doud

Staff: Richard Neumann, Gary Rentrop, Dennis Dombroski

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Minutes

a. July 11, 2023 Minutes
Motion to approve minutes as written.
Motion made by Sehoyan, Seconded by Finkel.
Voting Yea: Finkel, Sehoyan, Straus, Porter
Adoption of Agenda
Motion to approve Agenda as written.

Motion made by Finkel, Seconded by Porter.
Voting Yea: Finkel, Sehoyan, Straus, Porter




VI.

VII.

VIII.

Section IV, Itema.

Correspondence
a. Rentrop Statements April 10 and May 10 2023
Rentrop reviewed his April and May Statements.

Finkel asked where we are with AT&T. Rentrop confirmed they are all paid. Verizon
was pre escrow and has nothing pending.

Committee Reports
None
Staff Report
a. Education Segment - Additions in Historic Districts
Neumann went over pictures of buildings in historic areas with new additions.

*Ireland row house in a historic district. All units are the same height. Materials are
slightly different. Windows are pretty much the same size and proportion and are in
the same place on building. This is an example of a very cohesive blockscape.

*Historic Chelsea section. The building on the left is the original row house. A more
modern one is next to it. Example of a new building in a historic blockscape with the
use of brick as being consistent with the other building. The steps and height are
similar as well. The windows, however, are different. Basically nothing else relates to
the character of the blockscape. This should not have been approved.

*New York City "monstrosity". There are color compatibilities but not much else.
Cornice line does not match other buildings.

*Bubble windows. Insertion in a historic blockscape. The use of brick is only thing
compatible. Height is same. Center spacing of windows is the same but clearly
incompatible.

*London townhouses. Two brick buildings, one painted white. No chimney and
possible solar cells on the roof of the white building. Neumann stated its a gable
facing the street. Older building has a bay window and the white has a flat window
somewhat proportionately similar. Thought provoking example

*New York roof top addition. Addition is set back on all sides because it is a corner
building. Probably not visible from street. Believes this is a compatible way to add a
roof top addition.

*Bubble top in New York. Would be invisible from down below. Innovative way to add
another level. Dombroski noted it does not set back from edge.




Old Business

Section IV, Itema.

None
New Business
a. CD23-036-050(H) Valentic Door Replacement

Finkel noted the negative review by Neumann. Dombroski spoke with the

applicant. The door is not wood and the window pattern and bottom rail don't match
original door. So Neumann struck it as inappropriate. The applicant has the new
door but it has not been installed. Neumann apologized for getting the review so

late. Neumann suggested giving them more time. Straus spoke with his cousin but
was not asked to speak. The thought process was that it was a wood door that has
rotted out in 10 years. It does not face the street. The applicant thought the new
material would last longer. Finkel noted that Neumann's review had more problem
with the difference in glass and design. Straus gave the example that the Schueller's
had to have a custom made windows to match what was there. Porter asked if the
door looked like wood when not painted. Neumann stated if it was painted it would
look more like wood. Neumann did not have a problem with fiberglass but rather the
difference from what was being replaced. The new door is not as historic

looking. Dombroski went to the manufacturers website and stated they have several
different styles available that would work better. Sehoyan asked if the door could be
repaired. Dombroski stated it has been done before. Straus stated that since
rereading the previous meeting for working without a permit if that is the situation
here we should take the same action. It was determined that is not the case because
they did not start any work. Motion to deny based on Neumann's review and they
should attempt to repair the door. The replacement looks much more modern. Porter
believes if you paint as much as you should, with the right paint it would help with rot.

Motion made by Sehoyan, Seconded by Finkel.
Voting Yea: Finkel, Sehoyan, Porter
Voting Abstaining: Straus

b. CD23-025-053(H) Sulkowski Siding and Window Replacement

Dombroski stated the siding is like for like. Straus stated based on the application
she has no idea what house it is. If an application is submitted by a new owner she
suggested that the previous owners name should be included on the application for
at least a year. Neumann commented that in terms of reviewing he was out of context
as well. He suggested photos of the house from the street.

The windows, siding and trim need to be replaced. Dombroski stated the windows
are not like for like. The new windows are the Anderson 400 vinyl clad windows. The
exterior is a composite material. Neumann recommended to approve as they are
appropriate. Finkel asked if the windows come white, would he insist on

painting? Neumann stated for windows the factory finish is acceptable. Motion to
approve.

Motion made by Porter, Seconded by Sehoyan.
Voting Yea: Finkel, Sehoyan, Porter Voting abstaining: Straus




XI.

XII.

Public Comment

No public comment
Adjournment

Motion to adjourn at 1:56.

Motion made by Sehoyan, Seconded by Finkel.
Voting Yea: Finkel, Sehoyan, Straus, Porter

Section IV, Itema.

Lee Finkel, Chair Katie Pereny, Secretary




GENERAL APPLICATION FOR WORK LOCATED WITHIN A HISTORIC DISTRICT

Section VIII, Itemb.

\i Minor Work ( Complete Section A and refer to General Dlrecnons)
O New Construction (Complete Section B and refer to General Dirg
O Demolition (Complete Section B and refer to General Directionsf

Application Deadline: Application and materials must be completed an§
business days before each Commission Meeting. Late applications wi
following month. Decision by the Commission will not necessarily occ
application materials are first received.

A) MINOR WORK

PROPERTY LOCATION: 1340 M CT 05/-550. 02800
(Number)  (Street) (Property Tax ID #)

s aceé( thea n
; qg at whic

PROPERTY OWNER

Name: I&M ‘ ﬂl (ewa Ei ‘_') Email Address: :
Address: ' 1 2‘_‘!2 ll_'ig)‘ﬂ éi “AQ«! L{ﬂﬂ > IS,&[/K} M ) L’4757

(Street) (City) (State) (Zip)
Telephone: ?0 b g L) 7 3 ; 17. 7 _—

(Home) (Business) (Fax)
APPLICANT/CONTRACTOR

Name: R\JW’? é feCy) . Email Addresy%ﬂt_ﬂﬁ@:‘g’liﬁd@&’(vﬂ

Address: qgo 3 ﬁbﬁ% 9+ T‘fﬁl’m{" = / b_,q7§l

(Street) (City) (State) (Zip)
Telephone: q& b L‘} 3 0 D 7 é"g — =
(Home) (Business) (Fax)

Attach a brief description of the nature of the minor work proposed and the materials to be used.

Attach one or more photograph(s) of the whole building including fagade and any relevant elevations
showing the area, item or feature proposed to be repaired or replaced. The Building Official or Historic District
Commission may require additional information necessary to determine the work to be Minor Work.

23:038-0
F”e NO ¢ 3 5% (’.ﬂ‘ he-Buiding Official determines that the proposed work is not Minor Work, the Building Official shall direct

tHe-rrtia

EX hl b't A the applicant to complete an Application for New Work and/ or Application for Demolition or Moving work
which-will then be referred to the HDC.

| T 123

Date = 3 —4-eertify-that the information provided in this Application and the documents submitted with this Application are

n lt , aIS pp true to the best of my information, knowledge and belief; and that the property where work will be undertaken has,
oF ..mm before the proposed project completlon date, a fire alarm system or a smoke alarm complying with the

S‘l'gnature -
2o, (reen (a [/ fm‘éf
Please Print Name Please Print Name

NOTE: All photos, drawings and physical samples, etc., become the property of the HDC/City of Mackinac Island. These
may be returned to the applicant upon request after they are no longer needed by the Commission/City.

RETURN THIS FORM AND SUPPORTING MATERIALS TO:
MACKINAC ISLAND BUILDING OFFICIAL
7358 MARKET STREET, MACKINAC ISLAND, MI 49757
PHONE: (906) 847-4035

File Number:C23. OB 0S5 (o QDate Received: 3 1a® Fee: P 35 —

Received By: KP-QA.GJYLMI __ Work Completed Date:
U
6




— —

o/1/23, 1:26 PM Mail - Ryan Green - Outlook

File No. £22:628. 05 (W)
Exhibit_ 8
Date.  &/12>
Initials__ P

@f}

7‘% K@[QN@ ke For

L.ike

4 Section VIII, Itemb.

AUG T 9923 U




Section VIII, Itemb.




Section VIII, Itemb.

A
3

I i

{ r‘;ﬂ

-

)
ey

=

U SHEPLER'S|

e

|

|

T 7
ey o~
= |

ML

e
A
& v i T el B X
- " ol
g ok {
il =g (]
s L
g T w". .
' B -

5
o
Y ™l
-

ey
{

S
N S i e A

#
.

ﬂ ol
5
o ',_'ﬁ;ﬁ.;'i;‘{-}.‘ -
. . i w . -. ; . i‘_
B e "-‘...,"1"’-:;"

AR
Y s

e

(s
el

"'ﬂ ”

i_
I
A . 4 &

ot o

S g . SR )
; 7 viad A AT " } ol Ty | L%
. 1 L. ...—.._.I. l..r.-J. = L L - 1...;...
AT (D BN AR TR )
f ) L] L ’ A gl s 5 s b
l.__...l.- .I_._._F...-._.L.._L‘.-_._. i L ...ﬁ_-.. 4" ) r o 1" 5 L Fy ] L

L]
|
L] .1
5 5 .r..... _... | & E . L
L i 4l ] , b . 5 iy Y W= B I
o SRR A 1LY PR AR Ol ey »

et o




GENERAL APPLICATION FOR WORK LOCATED WITHIN A HISTORLCDISTRICT

Section VI, Itemc.

¥ Minor Work ( Complete Section A and refer to General Directions)
0 New Construction (Complete Section B and refer to General Directions and Item B)
O Demolition (Complete Section B and refer to General Directions and

Application Deadline: Application and materials must be completed and s
business days before each Commission Meeting. Late applications will b
following month. Decision by the Commission will not necessarily occur at
application materials are first received.

A) MINOR WORK

prOPERTY LocaTion: 1463 Main &Y 051
(Number)  (Street) (Property Tax ID #)

PROPERTY OWNER

Name: TDM [ 0” ewae r‘\/ FEmail Address:
Address: 77")) M&u’l g'f M 1A hl’\{LL J—C'ﬂ/ll] M; L‘ﬁ\T 517

(Street) (City) (State) (Zip)
Telephone: — Olbé) .g"{ 7 3 ;L} 7 < S
(Home) (Business) (Fax)
APPLICANT/CONTRACTOR
Name: E I/ol n 6[‘6(,’ N Email Address: T YAN 'j! Vee ﬁ Hqc,l\s((ﬂll \ﬂw SC- (on
Address: CGD 9’7!'\?, S\?’ 5 + "’C Ve VlA ; ) LMZ ;&
(Street) (City) (State) (Zip)
Telephone: a{‘ ) b HSO Dﬂté’S —
(Home) (Business) (Fax)

\/ ttach a brief description of the nature of the minor work proposed and the materials to be used.

,2 Attach one or more photograph(s) of the whole building including fagade and any relevant elevations
showing the area, item or feature proposed to be repaired or replaced. The Building Official or Historic District
Commission may require additional information necessary to determine the work to be Minor Work.

If the Building Official determines that the proposed work is not Minor Work, the Building Official shall direct
the applicant to complete an Application for New Work and/ or Application for Demolition or Moving work
which will then be referred to the HDC.

I certify that the information provided in this Application and the documents submitted with this Application are
true to the best of my information, knowledge and belief; and that the property where work will be undertaken has,
or will have before the proposed project completion date, a fire alarm system or a smoke glarm complying with the,

Signature § . ) .
Eyon Greey! Todd Cl|ewtver] _
Please Print Name Please Print Name
Fl le NOC : 23 '0‘0@ -Q§ : Za ﬁ?TE: All photos, drawings and physical samples, etc., become the property of the HDC/City of Mackinac Island. These
may be returned to the applicant upon request after they are no longer needed by the Commission/City.
EXhlb't A RETURN THIS FORM AND SUPPORTING MATERIALS TO:
n at e g } 2) MACKINAC ISLAND BUILDING OFFICIAL
- .—8‘- 7358 MARKET STREET, MACKINAC ISLAND, MI 49757
e PHONE: (906) 847-4035
Initials____ ¥f 006)
File Number: (}23. Obl-0577 (Q)Date Received: §-[* 233 Fee: @5 —
Received By: ,64) PMM}/ - Work Completed Date: 10
d




8/1123, 1:20 PM Mail - Ryan Green - Outlook

Section VI, Itemc.

Date ¥/ 32

}{' Rcp la@‘n7 Like Fofr LiEGaas 40 "




Section VI, Itemc.

A
3

I i

{ r‘;ﬂ

-

F
_J—

g

=

U SHEPLER'S|

e

|

|

ML

o

e

ey A
o

=
B o
o &

F
1 ol g P e "- Fo
o S - S
w ik - 1 : S - E -
il R I
i e b i, ]
P e el
g %ﬂi&'
A &
L

"
{

"I‘. i "-"",‘h

"'ﬂ ”

1%

e

#
.

» oy
LI Sl T e
L e

e

ot o

e »

By Tt
i

5 AL

AT [ i i
ol e g
. N "

NH | MR

2 % I 7 ‘.r.- J. ._.- .I.. ._ LA ; k . L] .#; 5,
% Liaf, b, bl T

; _.ﬂ._.‘-_-.&# AL.. .q_r.“‘ﬁ_ n ' - i -_. : % 5 i i i __. 5 .._. o “._'lm.
B A ] P e N L N b\

/3PS e o Al - . o

2 L . ! " . W

L]
|
L] .1
5 5 .r..... _... | & E . L
L i 4l ] , b . 5 iy Y W= B I
o SRR A 1LY PR AR Ol ey »

W e el e &

et o




GENERAL APPLICATION FOR WORK LOCATED WITHIN A HISTORLCDIQTDICT
Section VIII, Itemd.

% Minor Work ( Complete Section A and refer to General Directions)
0 New Construction (Complete Section B and refer to General Directions and Item B)
O Demolition (Complete Section B and refer to General Directions and Itf

i

Application Deadline: Application and materials must be completed and sub
business days before each Commission Meeting. Late applications will be
following month. Decision by the Commission will not necessarily occur at ti
application materials are first received.

A) MINOR WORK

PROPERTY LOCATION: _73"’} MCLIU\ S\' 057

(Number)  (Street) (Property Tax ID #)

PROPERTY OWNER
Name: T{}&X CQJ leu}ﬁﬁr{, Email Address:
Address: 77"’ o3 ’UU/\;_ﬂ _St _Mﬁ_( [L}ntﬁ.(_ Ifil\l"w! M ] ,/!0( 767

(Street) (City) (State) (Zip)
Telephone: Cﬁ) 6 B "‘7 3 3 L‘ 7 =

(Home) (Business) (Fax)
APPLICANT/CONTRACTOR

Name: Eyﬁﬂ ﬁtt’/\ ] Email Address: rw\'ﬁrCﬁ@M/WI’OUX.(OIL
Address: %0 S S'l'ﬁdt, 5:}’ %: IS‘V&QC-_ B M‘ (//4 7?’

(Street) (City) : (State) (Zip)
Telephone: Cl 0 !b L“g D (% q ‘é’g -
(Home) (Business) (Fax)

v/ Attach a brief description of the nature of the minor work proposed and the materials to be used.
Attach one or more photograph(s) of the whole building including fagade and any relevant elevations
showing the area, item or feature proposed to be repaired or replaced. The Building Official or Historic District
Commission may require additional information necessary to determine the work to be Minor Work.

If the Building Official determines that the proposed work is not Minor Work, the Building Official shall direct
the applicant to complete an Application for New Work and/ or Application for Demolition or Moving work
which will then be referred to the HDC.

I certify that the information provided in this Application and the documents submitted with this Application are
true to the best of my information, knowledge and belief; and that the property where work will be undertaken has,
or will have before the proposed project completion date, a fire alarm system or a smoke alarm complying with the

requirements of the Stille-DeRossett-Hale single state constructio e act, l/_?2 m LC 125.1501 to 125.1531
%_/-«__ SIGNATURES A_,ik

o~
Signature Slgnature C / /
Lyan (reen o/ ql|ewge
Please Print Name Please Print Name
i 2 (X1 , drawings and physical samples, etc., become the property of the HDC/City of Mackinac Island. These
Flle NO @ applicant upon request after they are no longer needed by the Commission/City.
EXhlblt A RETURN THIS FORM AND SUPPORTING MATERIALS TO:
MACKINAC ISLAND BUILDING OFFICIAL
Date {)} 32 7358 MARKET STREET, MACKINAC ISLAND, MI 49757
M) PHONE: (906) 847-4035
Initials
File Number:C23 + 03 2-05% 3(1-!)__ Date Received: g 23 Fee: & S - H
Received By: - Work Completed Date: 13

ad




Corner fudge

L\)C’/ will he re‘?{"\u(n> "'\V\C Mt scieen &00" | @ SectionVIII,Itemd,r
lite fof \ikc ‘l

AUG 1o

FREry
4

H

ip "

File No.G23 0 22 65 8(H)
Exhibit__ B

Date__ 8122
Initials___¥P

14




81723, 1:08 PM Mail - Ryan Green - Quilook

\ e
£ o Lo

5“‘— -~ T
1‘ - P




GENERAL APPLICATION FOR WORK LOCATED WITHIN A HIST(

 Minor Work ( Complete Section A and refer to General Directions
0 New Construction (Complete Section B and refer to General Dire
0 Demolition (Complete Section B and refer to General Directions :

Section VIII, Iteme.

Application Deadline: Application and materials must be completed and
business days before each Commission Meeting. Late applications willjlh¢
following month. Decision by the Commission will not necessarily occur §
application materials are first received.

tted by 4: prmoten(10)
doed n‘n”lﬂe?genda'fb’r"the
ceting at which the

A) MINOR WORK

PROPERTY LOCATION: /SO0 s 7o 5_“(“_ O5/-550-03/- 6>

(Number) (Streg (Property Tax IDE o

PROPERTY OWNER

Name: @')@_ _Dﬁlp_sa‘l_) __ Email Address: =0
s F33F Manse ST #1207 CMI HEe7

(Street) (City) - (State) (Zip)
Telephone: _% ﬁ‘l’i"ﬁo_z_ —_— =
(Home) (Business) (Fax)

APPLICAN}/CONTRACT
Name: ‘(@H_ A | L $A)  Email Address:tg [ ___.i L7 _g‘ ?_@&Lm_oﬂ_m
Address: NG

(Stre% — City) (Stae)  (zip)
Telephone: _1li o = =
(Home) (Business) (Fax)
'/Attach a brief description of the nature of the minor work proposed and the materials to be used.

Attach one or more photograph(s) of the whole building including facade and any relevant elevations
showing the area, item or feature proposed to be repaired or replaced. The Building Official or Historic District
Commission may require additional information necessary to determine the work to be Minor Work.

If the Building Official determines that the proposed work is not Minor Work, the Building Official shall direct
the applicant to complete an Application for New Work and/ or Application for Demolition or Moving work
which will then be referred to the HDC.

I certify that the infgrmation provided in this Application and the documents submitted with this Application are
true to the best of iy information, knowledge and belief: and that the property where work will be undertaken has,
ed project completion date, a fire alarm system or a smoke alarm complying with the
ossett-Lale-sTrigle state consiruction code act, 1972 PA 230, MLC 125.1501 to 125.1531

____ SIGNATURES _,_ ..

Sifrakie NO-M.Q&M
(Z j@mgsvi_ _Exhibit A

Please Print Name

.

Please Print Name ~ ——————u—

Date__gala»
NOTE: All photos, drawings and physical samples, etc., bg]m aisroperty of the HDC/City of Mackin nd. These
may be returned to the applicant upon request after they are no longer isst ity

RETURN THIS FORM AND SUPPORTING MATERIALS TO:
MACKINAC ISLAND BUILDING OFF ICIAL
7358 MARKET STREET, MACKINAC ISLAND, MI 49757
PHONE: (906) 847-4035

Received By: ___ Work Completed Date: - 16

)( File Number:MD 2 1 oa_f'é_lo.;}'@ Date Received: 8_02/ 2D _ Fee: _‘ng’__




E ‘ Section VIII, Iteme. !_

DESCRIPTION OF MINOR WORK AT 1500 ASTOR ST, AUG 21 om3 [

LV

I am going to replace the window sills and other rotting(ed) wood on the right side of the entry
way into the building. | will use pressure-treated 1x4, 1x6 and 2x4 lumber and any wood visible
will be painted to match the rest of the building.

Thank you!

KEN THOMPSON
File NoMDa3 .02 ). ocpac'ﬂ_)
Exhibit B
Date_ §-2la%
Initials Kp

17




VE

Section VIII, Iteme

T e S——




Section VIII, Iteme.




GENERAL APPLICATION FOR WORK LOCATED WITHIN A HISTO

Il Minor Work ( Complete Section A and refer to General Directions)
0 New Construction (Complete Section B and refer to General Directions and Item B
Il Demolition (Complete Section B and refer to General Directions and Item C)

Section VIII, Itemf.

tenA(IlJ(();) ?5 2023

Application Deadline: Application and materials must be completed and submitted by 4:#)
business days before each Commission Meeting. Late applications will be placed on the|

following month. Decision by the Commission will not necessarily occur at the meeting at fwhich the
application materials are first received.

A) MINOR WORK

PROPERTY LOCATION: | 4-13 ¢&POXTE AVE 051. 515. 07060
(Number)  (Street) (Property Tax 1D #)

PROPERTY OWNER
Name: SEAN T . wvWymo N S Email Address:S €4 N. &R &Y L’t[v.V\N\o NS. bQ(J'—UP@q Mp‘) | . LoV
Address: \A'[S CADOﬁEAV€~ me%fi \/\A'\ M‘] Sj

(Street) (City) (State) (Zip)
Telephone: & 0b %20 444 &

(Home) (Business) (Fax)

APPLICANT/CONTRACTOR
Name: VV\d i Naz \Wooo\ o ey Email Address\)V\& CE- Nz AP 0O D \100"/{“8@ 7’! o - COWN

Address: ¥ O RoX ‘-Sé M)ﬂb\’d/] N s Ts YW 49150
(Street) ' (City) (State) (Zip)
Telephone: 23| 66' bé6o0
(Home) (Business) (Fax)

Attach a brief description of the nature of the minor work proposed and the materials to be used.

Attach one or more photograph(s) of the whole building including fagade and any relevant elevations
showing the area, item or feature proposed to be repaired or replaced. The Building Official or Historic District
Commission may require additional information necessary to determine the work to be Minor Work.

If the Building Official determines that the proposed work is not Minor Work, the Building Official shall direct
the applicant to complete an Application for New Work and/ or Application for Demolition or Moving work
which will then be referred to the HDC.

I certify that the information provided in this Application and the documents submitted with this Application are
true to the best of my information, knowledge and belief; and that the property where work will be undertaken has,
or will have before the proposed project completion date, a fire alarm system or a smoke alarm complying with the
requirements of the Stille-DeRossett-Hale single state construction code act, 1972 PA 230, MLC 125.1501 to 125.1531

(N2 W/‘\ e v SIGNATURES

Signature { Signature F”e NO_MDQ50—)O Ol 2({4\
WMATT MY EnKS Exhibit A -
Please Print Name Please Print Name

Date . ¥ 2< 3=

NOTE: All photos, drawings and physical samples, etc., become the ph‘nﬁtiafge HDC/City of Mackinac Island. Thesw
may be returned to the applicant upon request after they are no longer needed by thie Commission€ity:

np——

RETURN THIS FORM AND SUPPORTING MATERIALS TO:
MACKINAC ISLAND BUILDING OFFICIAL
7358 MARKET STREET, MACKINAC ISLAND, MI 49757
PHONE: (906) 8474035

File Number: MD23 020 (o 3(;_.5 Date Received: 8 X523 Fee: P25 — 20

Received By: :K pw Work Completed Date:

d




Section VIII, Itemf.

Mackinac Woodworks Inc E @ E [] V E

P.O. Box 156
Mackinac Island, MI 49757
231-881-6600 AUG 25 2023

P

. =

File No. MD23 - 070 0 3(4])
Exhibit__ P

Date__ 35 33

Initials KL

The building currently has three tab shingles needing replacement.

Shingles will be replaced with architectural style shingles in the same color palette.

21




@& www.certainteed.com

= US. v LANGUAGE: ENGLISH * FRANCAIS * ESPANOL REGION: 49757 ¢ @ FIND A PRO .~ WHERE TOBUY  CONTACT US

Section VIII, Itemf.

Hcertainteed , : PRODUCTS DESIGN & INSPIRATION ~ RESPONSIBLE BUILDING LEARNING PRO CENTER D

SAINT-GOBAIN

HOME / RESIDENTIAL ROOFING / PRODUCTS / LANDMARK® PRO

LANDMARK® PRO

PRODUCTS AVAILABLE NEAR ZIP CODE: m @ = 1V E .
49757 File No. MD23 .O.\\D.blsw.h.y _ HOME
Exhibit P
WHERE TO BUY
MAX DEF BURNT SIENNA pate.  »a26.53 > =

VISUALIZE YOUR

local contra







Section VIII, ltemg.

7/

X
A




GENERAL APPLICATION FOR WORK LOCATED WITHIN A HISTORIC DISTRI(|

I'l" Minor Work ( Complete Section A and refer to General Directions) E @
0 New Construction (Complete Section B and refer to General Directions and Iten} [B)
I'l" Demolition (Complete Section B and refer to General Directions and Ttem C)

Section VIII, ltemg.

Application Deadline: Application and materials must be completed and submitted by| H: p.mAUrp (18) 5 2023
business days before each Commission Meeting. Late applications will be placed on } pnda for the

following month. Decision by the Commission will not necessarily occur at the meetin%it which the {AD
application materials are first received. 3

A) MINOR WORK l (035
PROPERTY LOCATION: T2 F  Font Yt’ OS|- 550005 -00
(Number)  (Street) (Property Tax ID #)

PROPERTY OWNER

—~—

Name: !,..v il il T71 ¥ l/\UV\/Uv\EmaiIAddress: tﬂ/l-f A MAM\N (P %’W\;t ) Lo\
Address: /(,, 37 font <t I/V\A(/u/‘! Nyre TS JATASAN 441 ?7

(Street) ( City) P (State) (Zip)
Telephone: %4“7 % A’Sﬁ T 1S W \/\/\,A/l/\x N

(Home) (Business) (Fax)
APPLICANT/CONTRACTOR

Name: MA(/L‘T_‘NAC \WotD WO HMEmail Address: MM_/M/;NA/LWDOV)U«J*W‘/"VS Q‘/' heo, Cown
Address: ¥ O B oy l[;(a W\mwl‘ﬂz Ts Ml 44757

(Street) (City) (State) (Zip)
Telephone: 2’3 1 69\ Y X2%
(Home) (Business) (Fax)

X Attach a brief description of the nature of the minor work proposed and the materials to be used.
Attach one or more photograph(s) of the whole building including fagade and any relevant elevations
showing the area, item or feature proposed to be repaired or replaced. The Building Official or Historic District
Commission may require additional information necessary to determine the work to be Minor Work.

If the Building Official determines that the proposed work is not Minor Work, the Building Official shall direct
the applicant to complete an Application for New Work and/ or Application for Demolition or Moving work
which will then be referred to the HDC.

I certify that the information provided in this Application and the documents submitted with this Application are
true to the best of my information, knowledge and belief: and that the property where work will be undertaken has,
or will have before the proposed project completion date, a fire alarm system or a smoke alarm complying with the
requirements of the Stille-DeRossett-Hale single state construction code act, 1972 PA 230, MLC 125.1501 to 125.1531

M WA 0. .rA SIGNATURES File No _%@@5_%4@*\
Signature ! Signature

M2 T MYErS Exhibit
Please Print Name Please Print we 8’ = -
NOTE: All photos, drawings and physical samples, etc., become the ;!rgl:!etrlt)a (!ﬁ.’-.r}{{)c City-of Maeki QQ"" These

may be returned to the applicant upon request after they are no longer needed by the Commission/City.

RETURN THIS FORM AND SUPPORTING MATERIALS TO:
MACKINAC ISLAND BUILDING OFFICIAL
7358 MARKET STREET, MACKINAC ISLAND, MI 49757
PHONE: (906) 847-4035

File Number: - X i-p}te Received: § 2AS° 33 Fee: 5 235 25
Received By: ¥\ Q0 A9 NUIA Work Completed Date:
13 p. §

0




Section VIII, ltemg.

Mackinac Woodworks Inc E @ E U V E

P.O. Box 156
Mackinac Island, M1 49757 AUG 25 2073
231-881-6600

File No. MDa3 - 005 .06 (&)

kp

Exhibit
Date_ X-25-23
Initials R

The building currently has three tab shingles needing replacement.

Shingles will be replaced with architectural style shingles in the same color palette.

26




Section VIII, ltemg.

ol US. v LANGUAGE:; ENGLISH * FRANGAIS * ESPANOL

REGION: 49757 4 @ FIND A PRO WHERE TO BUY CONTACT US

Hcertainteed | PRODUCTS

SAINT-GOBAIN

DESIGN & INSPIRATION RESPONSIBLE BUILDING LEARNING PRO CENTER D

HOME / RESIDENTIAL ROOFING / PRODUCTS / LANDMARK" PRO

LANDMARK" PRO

PRODUCTS AVAILABLE NEAR ZIP CODE:
Fi
49757 :m Zo

ECEIVE | VISUALIZE YOUR
Exhibit

] ® = i T with 3 focal contrH slaleia)
Dm”mllww&.m\:ﬁ MAX DEF M ™ e
v . q
ey e—y—







GENERAL APPLICATION FOR WORK LOCATED WITHIN A HISTORIC DISTRI(

Il Minor Work ( Complete Section A and refer to General Directions)
0 New Construction (Complete Section B and refer to General Directions and Item B)
Il Demolition (Complete Section B and refer to General Directions and Item C)

Section VIII, Itemh.

Application Deadline: Application and materials must be completed and submitted by 4:00 p. i-! tenfquﬁ 25 2023
business days before each Commission Meeting. Late applications will be placed on the jgenidd for the

following month. Decision by the Commission will not necessarily occur at the meeting at Whi

application materials are first received. W

A) MINOR WORK

PROPERTY LOCATION: (7.7 ] Bovaisiw LN, 05/.575 022 00

(Number)  (Street) (Property Tax ID #)

PROPERTY OWNER
Name: M k=Y DU F 94 Email Address: WM YWCLOUWAHIF N4 P {807 LoV
ddress: {2271 Bovarshw LN, MidiNgr Tx M) {157

(Street) (City) (State) (Zip)
Telephone: 231 o3l 3 LoD

(Home) (Business) (Fax)
APPLICANT/CONTRACTOR
Name: Ml\MquLwoa D woniAc S Email Address: WVAZA W 4 W 90D W “’L‘&M vlroo. s
Address: P 2 89X LSG Macd W 5 WA 44153

(Street) (City) (State) zip)y '’
Telephone: 2.3 | B8\ bbd 0

(Home) (Business) (Fax)

g Attach a brief description of the nature of the minor work proposed and the materials to be used.
Attach one or more photograph(s) of the whole building including fagade and any relevant elevations
showing the area, item or feature proposed to be repaired or replaced. The Building Official or Historic District
Commission may require additional information necessary to determine the work to be Minor Work.

If the Building Official determines that the proposed work is not Minor Work, the Building Official shall direct
the applicant to complete an Application for New Work and/ or Application for Demolition or Moving work
which will then be referred to the HDC.

[ certify that the information provided in this Application and the documents submitted with this Application are
true to the best of my information, knowledge and belief; and that the property where work will be undertaken has,
or will have before the proposed project completion date, a fire alarm system or a smoke alarm complying with the
requirements of the Stille-DeRossett-Hale single state construction code act, 1972 PA 230, MLC 125.1501 to 125.1531

AWw4h (W evin SIGNATURES : {*3

Signature Signature <
WU TT MyEns Exhibit_ A
Please Print Name Please Prinwgfe X ab.— aj

NOTE: All photos, drawings and physical samples, etc., become melm&aj & the HDC/City of Mackinac Island. ﬁ(sz

may be returned to the applicant upon request after they are no longer needed by the Commission/City.

RETURN THIS FORM AND SUPPORTING MATERIALS TO:
MACKINAC ISLAND BUILDING OFFICIAL
7358 MARKET STREET, MACKINAC ISLAND, MI 49757
PHONE: (906) 847-4035

File Number: R333 . Oég, 065( ﬁ) Date Received: '35 -2 = Fee: 35 — 29

Received By: JAPW/W Work Completed Date:
v




Mackinac Woodworks Inc

P.O. Box 156
Mackinac Island, M| 49757
231-881-6600

| Section VIII, Itemh.

ECEIVER

AUG 25 2023

File No. R323 . 02 2 0151

Exhibit B
Date_ & 235.43
Initials____ Ko

The building currently has three tab shingles needing replacement.

Shingles will be replaced with architectural style shingles in the same color palette.

30




= US. ~ LANGUAGE: ENGLISH * FRANGAIS * ESPANOL

Section VIII, Itemh.

SAINT-GOBAIN

PRODUCTS AVAILABLE NEAR ZIP CODE:
497 File No. R23>. DMM.DEME&
Exhicit 1P
Date a5 332

e
. ...

local contr

-

REGION: 49757 4

@ FIND A PRO

Hcertainteed PRODUCTS DESIGN & INSPIRATION

RESPONSIBLE BUILDING

WHERE TO BUY CONTACT US

LEARNING PRO CENTER O/

VISUALIZE YOUR
HOME

‘WHERE TO BUY




GENERAL APPLICATION FOR WORK LOCATED WITHIN A HISTORIC DISTRIC

Il Minor Work ( Complete Section A and refer to General Directions)
0 New Construction (Complete Section B and refer to General Directions and Item B)
Il Demolition (Complete Section B and refer to General Directions and Ttem C)

Section VIII, ltemi.

Application Deadline: Application and materials must be completed and submitted by 4:0
business days before each Commission Meeting. Late applications will be placed on the dgg
following month. Decision by the Commission will not necessarily occur at the meeting at whi

application materials are first received. K;()

A) MINOR WORK

PROPERTY LOCATION: 1742 aar N $F 0515715 . Ol OO
(Number)  (Street) (Property Tax ID #) &

PROPERTY OWNER ,
Name: o D) L A| le UJ/\@WT Email Address: To D0 £ tIr€ 1S (A ND Hov5€. Lo
Address: 1! 4’2/ WAL N ST \A/\’#MNM” IS IA/\/.l 4’61,’ S-/)

(Street) (City) (State) (Zip)
Telephone: %41 3741

(Home) (Business) (Fax)
APPLICANT/CONTRACTOR

Name: PV B it NA €& W 00 1y W0 LS Email Address:wnm\um:l) \Nf”’)"’s ai’ Wew . Lo
Address: 2 © BOX ISb W\ Ny WA fsl&\/\lo WA 41 5:)

(Street) (City) (State) (Zip)
Telephone: 2% | 3% | b(o 0 %
(Home) (Business) (Fax)

Q Attach a brief description of the nature of the minor work proposed and the materials to be used.
Attach one or more photograph(s) of the whole building including fagade and any relevant elevations
showing the area, item or feature proposed to be repaired or replaced. The Building Official or Historic District
Commission may require additional information necessary to determine the work to be Minor Work.

If the Building Official determines that the proposed work is not Minor Work, the Building Official shall direct
the applicant to complete an Application for New Work and/ or Application for Demolition or Moving work
which will then be referred to the HDC.

I certify that the information provided in this Application and the documents submitted with this Application are
true to the best of my information, knowledge and belief; and that the property where work will be undertaken has,
or will have before the proposed project completion date, a fire alarm system or a smoke alarm complying with the
requirements of the Stille-DeRossett-Hale single state construction code act, 1972 PA 230, MLC 125.1501 to 125.1531

»/\/\7"‘e M e X SIGNATURES_ Eila Na .
Signature { Sig'na'tt'lg ra. B0 -0Ofp L,;’/)In (o /.H>
MATT A ERS Exhibit__ A

Please Print Name PIB?an"gt Name
R

NOTE: All photos, drawings and physical samples, etc., betﬂ}xuaé &ggertv of the HDC/City of Mackinag/Isfafd. These
may be returned to the applicant upon request after they are no longer needed by the Commission/City.

RETURN THIS FORM AND SUPPORTING MATERIALS TO:
MACKINAC ISLAND BUILDING OFFICIAL
7358 MARKET STREET, MACKINAC ISLAND, MI 49757
PHONE: (906) 8474035

File Number: 12 12200 (o- O M}pate Received:§ -5 -3 =2 Foo— Sl == 32

Received By: K p.,_QA Qs Work Completed Date:

0




Section VIII, ltemi.

Mackinac Woodworks Inc E @ E ﬂ VE

231-881-6600

P.O. Box 156 7
Mackinac Island, M1 49757 AUG 25 opm 1

File No._RAR2-Olle- Olole[ &)
Exhibit__ 3
Date_ ¥a35-33

Initials___ ¢{/

The building currently has three tab shingles needing replacement.

Shingles will be replaced with architectural style shingles in the same color palette.

33




VIII, ltemi.




148 AM Mon Aug 28 T 21%0

£ & www.certainteed.com

== US. ~ REGION: 49757 @ FIND A PRO WHERE TO BUY  CONTACT US

El CertalntQEd PRODUCTS DESIGN & INSPIRATION RESPONSIBLE BUILDING LEARNING PRO CENTER Q

PRODUCTS AVAILABLE NEAR ZIP CODE:

Exhibit_E
49757
Date_ 2823
_OVID<19 disruption, check {mtlé?éal contractor E{!
MAX DEF DRIFTWOOD

» IECEENENNEEEE

& ?




Katie Pereny

Section IX, Itema.

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Good morning Katie,

Craig Beeck <cbeeck36@yahoo.com>

Wednesday, August 16, 2023 10:27 AM

Katie Pereny

New location of Mini Split

image0.jpeg; image1,jpeg; image2 jpeg; image3.jpe

ur——

AUG 16 2973

Here are some photos that you ask for of the new location of the Mini Split at 7541 Market St.
The electrical and hoses leading up to it will be covered with corner Trim the technicians are just not finished yet.
The first picture is where the Mini Split was originally going to be mounted all the other ones are from the side yard view

from market Street.
It's very well hidden from view

Thxs again
Craig
989-737-2986

File No. MD223. 074.053 (W)
Exhibit J

Date\_g._L(p- 23

5L _——‘__‘___‘_'_'_‘_‘——-———._
lnmals__\k

36




Sl 1
.\l’.’
-,

. ' .
| Section IX, ltema. i

" File No.4022:0°
Exhibit: - 2 =
Date_ &
Initials




Itema.

Section 1X,

e .\uﬂ
Sty G A
S ey -
. @77 .ﬂN.«u.“ F o A =
_.w-.#...ww ' ﬁwﬂ,v;...\ Ll as

_....‘..
L







g
£
8
X
c
S
2
[$]
()
n




Section X, Itema.

ichard
Neumann
Architect

AMO Grand Avenue, Petoskey, Michigan 49770, 231.347.0931

24 August 2023

Katie Pereny, Secretary
Historic District Commission
City of Mackinac Island

P.O. Box 455

Mackinac Island, Ml 49757

Re: BEECK BUILDING RENOVATION
Design Review Follow-up

Dear Ms. Pereny:

As a follow-up to the previously approved renovation to the Beeck Building at 7541 Market
Street, in the Market and Main Historic District, it has been noted that the approved location for
the exterior condensing unit of an air-to-air heat pump on the rear second floor wall was altered
upon installation. It was instead located below, near the east corner of the first floor.

While not as previously approved, the heat pump unit is hidden in foliage, and is not visible from
Market Street. As a utility feature, located unobtrusively, the design review standards are met.

Sincerely,

RICHARD NEUMANN ARCHITECT
Rick Neumann
" Craig Beeck, Owner

Dennis Dombroski, City of Mackinac Island
Gary Rentrop, Rentrop & Morrison

41




‘ Section X, ltema.

GENERAL APPLICATION FOR WORK LOCATED WITHIN A HISTORIC DlgTRlCT

> Minor Work ( Complete Section A and refer 1o General Directions)
-+ New Construction (Complete Section B and refer to General Directions and Item B
" Demolition (Complete Section B and refer to General Directions and ltem C)

3

el B 2023

da fozr the

Application Deadline: Application and materials must be completed and submitted by 40
business days before each Commission Meeting. Late applications will be placed on thq beet
following month. Decision by the Commission will not necessarily occur at the meeting a whic
application materials are first received.

A) MINOR WORK
PROPERTY LOCATION: 13)e Motk Shyeed 0s51-550-010-00

(Number)  (Street) (Property Tax ID #)

PROPERTY OWNER z
Name;: L\$PS - \essec. ____ Email Address: m_@&i‘mm_@ SRS Hv
Address: T123\ Moo nl < Macanac. \s\ancl (AL UF(, —‘f_D_-‘

(Street) (City) (State) (Zip)
Telephone: K i ML 332\ B o o :

{Home) (Business) (Fax)
APPLICANT/CONTRACTOR
Name: W\t\\\_l‘ Soomnnne __ Email Address: priauceen | K SmMmnesrs 67 OS5, SOV
Address: ~ 13\ Mo-ca b s Madeun e, \S\CLM ; WA LQC{ 157

(Street) (City) (State) (Zi;p)
Telephone: A0 AT~ BB i -

(Home) {Business) (Fax)

v Attach a brief description of the nature of the minor work proposed and the materials to be used.f

o __Attach one or more photograph(s) of the whole building including fagade and any relevant elevations
showing the area, item or feature proposed to be repaired or replaced. The Building Official or Histori(f: District
Commission may require additional information necessary to determine the work to be Minor Work,

!
If the Building Official determines that the proposed work is not Minor Work, the Building Official sh"Fll direct
the applicant to complete an Application for New Work and/ or Application for Demolition or Moving work
which will then be referred 1o the HDC,

I certify that the information provided in this Application and the documents submitted with this Application are
true to the best of my information, knowledge and belief: and that the property where work will be undertaken has,
or will have before the proposed project completion date, a fire alarm system or a smoke alarm complying with t;he
rc}quiﬁemems of the Stille-DeRossett-Hale single state construction code act, 1972 PA 230, MLC 125.1501 1o 1235. 1531

: Lf mf] (| fn " SIGNATURES File No. ‘9-69—‘ 05‘?6H>

ignature Signature

Al Sk Exhibit__A L
ease Print Name Please Print Name

Date ?X:a—’;r

NOTE: All photos, drawings and physical samples, elc., become the property ‘nliﬂ-@tgjily of Mackinac Island. These {P
may be returned to the applicant upon request afier they are no longer needed by the Commission/City. '

RETURN THIS FORM AND SUPPORTING MATERIALS TO: |
MACKINAC ISLAND BUILDING OFFICIAL
7358 MARKET STREET, MACKINAC ISLAND, M1 49757
PHONE: (906) 847-4035

File Number:&[)_c?é '_OIO;Oﬁ@Date Received: ‘ZS P e N Fee:“’,{&(! 4 Ja;s 55-6

Received By: _K_Pﬁéq,a‘-_v\_ = Work Completed Date:

42




Section X, ltema.

EC

August 10, 2023 AUG 11 2903

To: Katie Pereny, c/o Mackinac Island Historic Assoc

Fr:  Molly Sommers, USPS Postmaste%\%/ —I/;‘?
RE: Payment for Application and Fine owe
Garbage/Storage Bins behind Post Office Building

Enclosed: Money Order $350 MO# 25597620641
Copy of original emails and copy of application/pictures

[ received final approval for the $350 owed to the City of Mackinac Island
and have enclosed a $350 money order for the balance due.

We will have a USPS maintenance man here next week | will ask him how
difficult it would be to build a structure around the storage bins, if this would
be an option to be considered w/in the guidelines of the Historic District in
order to retain these new bins. He will not be scheduled to come back to
the Island until the fall time October/November.

Thank you Katie.

File No. UD33 . 0. 0359(H)
Exhibit

Date_ 3. 53

Initials___ )




Sommers, Maureen K - Mackinac Island, MI

Section X, ltema.

| s
From: MAUREEN SOMMERS <mily636@aol.com>
Sent: Monday, August 07, 2023 3:25 PM
To: Sommers, Maureen K - Mackinac island, M
Subject:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside USPS

attachments.

—

e ———

[EXTERNAL] Storage and Garbage shed Mackinac Island PO

- STOP and CONSIDER before responding,

s Y v

clicking on links, or opening

. —

aic 5 i
— T !
e ;.
s l
-y '—_"1‘_.?..‘ i1
i it > &
?‘;;b:"'"z" &
s Bl
IF”:( ¢ :
Pl S wzan 1 Y -
.._'-'-‘ S lﬂ“a F: » >
Sent from my iPhone
File No.H©a2 . 010, oaq )
Exhibit__ B
Date_ﬁ-g-aﬁ\
Initials___ K7
!
!
1

44




Sommers, Maureen K - Mackinac Island, Ml

s>
From: MAUREEN SOMMERS <mlly636@aol.com>
Sent: Monday, August 07, 2023 3:58 PM
To: Sommers, Maureen K - Mackinac Island, Mmi
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Back of PO with sheds

|
i
i

CAUTION: This email originated from outside USPS. STOP and CONSIDER before responding, clickiihg on links, or opening

attachments. {

|

=
= i - *_
~ { e o .
=S| -4 A ! g / ’ v
e ' ] i TRIRIE L
= ( - 1 : 4 ) . 2
= ! A # =
b, i. 4 | T ————— 1‘
A o 4 ""-Iilun...._._h-H L |
— !._., K | M: '
= | 3\1 .'-I
: ’ - L
P> ; -
= N
\ 2 I

Sent from my iPhone

45




‘ Section X, ltema.

ECEIVES

;.

August 7, 2023

To City of Mackinac Island Historic District

Fr Molly Sommers, Postmaster USPS Mackinac Island

Cc Kelly Costanzo, USPS Building Contractor

RE Application and permission to retain storage bins behind PO

i
|

It was brought to my attention last week via an email from the Assistant to the Mayor of
Mackinac Island that the USPS of Mackinac Island was not in compliant with regulations
within the Historic District on Mackinac Island. Please accept my apologies'as | was not
aware that | needed approval for new garbage and storage bins in the back of the Post
Office.

During our USPS inspection last year we were required by the USPS to replace our
existing, unsafe, garbage box. The old box was rotten and moldy and falling apart, it
was made of wood. | agreed the replacement was needed and was excited the USPS
had granted me permission to change it out and placed it in our budget.

I immediately replaced the old unsafe wooden box w/an updated, durable, s"forage bin
made of resin. With this resin we will be able to keep it clean and safe at allitimes,
including locking it as necessary. Atthe same time we requested a 2™ bin which we
also were approved for. This 2" bin is used to store our lawn mower and other
essential maintenance materials for keeping our Post Office safe and clean.g

Again, | apologize, as | was not aware that | needed to ask permission from the City of
Mackinac Island Historic District to remove and replace the bin.

I am asking now for your permission to retain these new storage bins, as they are much
safer and cleaner than the old bin we took down. With the 2™ bin this will keep all of our
yard tools out of the post office building as well, in a safer area and all togetH’er.

I'have attached a copy of the Outdoor Storage Shed description direct from the supplier.
| am also enclosing 2 photos, one of a close-up of the bins the other of the back of the
building and the bins. It looks so much better back there. Feel free to walk to the back
of the building and see our progress.

Thank you for your consideration regarding these storage bins,

File No.jup: ,
Exhibit (.
Date g2

—$¥832
Initials k

46




Section X, ltema.

ECEIVE

eBuyPlus What do you need? Q

Outdoor Storage Shed,70-1/2inWx44-1/4inD

File No. MD33 - 010 59(1H)
Exhibit___ D
Date ¥¥23

Initials Kfo

*Name Outdoor Storage Shed,70-1/2inWx44-1/4inD

Inventory Attributes

* Description Outdoor Storage Shed, Unassembled, Height 52 In.,
Widih 70-1/2 |n,, Depth 44-1/4 In., Overall Height 52
In., Overal Width 70-1/2 1n., Overall Depth 44-1/4 In,,
Overall Length 70-112 In,, Inside Height 49-172 In., Require Inspection
Inside Width 65-1/2 In., Inside Depth 38-1/2 In., Enable asset tracking
Inside: Length 65-1/2 In., Capacity 70 cu. fi., Door
Opening Height 46-1/2 In., Door Opening Width 63-

* ltem Number None

Enable lot tracking

1/2 In., With Ramp and Extra Reinforced Bottom Require RFID
Panel, Wide Double Doors, Malerial Resin, Durable Require Barcode
Resin Construction, Color Taupe/Bronze Storage Quantity None
Manufacturer Name SUNCAST Storage Unit of None
Manufacturer Part BMS4700 Measure
Number Consumption Quantity None
* Unit of Measure EACH/PIECE Consumption Unit of None
Purchasable Yes Measure

Purchasing None
Questionnaire

List Price 532
Excess ltem Qwner None

Excess Item Expiration None
Date

Energy Efficient Na
Products

Recycled Content No
Products

Reputable Ecolabel No
Certified Products

USDA Biopreferred No
Products

Water Efficient No
Products

Business Class L - Large

Women Owned N - No
Business

Minority Owned N - No
Business

AB1 Business N - No

47




Richard

|
R E c E Section X, Itema.
Neumann

‘ AUG 18 20m ”71}
Architect 2&-\

L=
o = Poper: g5 T

File NO. MD23 -0/ 0SIGH)

17 August 2023 Exhibit__(

Katie Pereny, Secretary Date Q B2
Historic District Commission s

City of Mackinac island lnltlals W

Mackinac Island, MI 49757

Re: U.S. POST OFFICE STORAGE SHEDS INSTALLATION
Market and Main Historic District
Design Review

Dear Ms. Pereny:

I have reviewed the instaliation of the two new storage sheds placed behind the U.S. Post Office
at 7316 Market Street, in the Market and Main Historic District. The Post Office is a Contributing
Structure in the district.

The two sheds (placed without preceding design review) are immediately behund the buiding,
opening to the rear. Each is about six feet wide, and four & one-half feet tall, with a pair of
hinged doors, and a shallow-sloped shed roof. They are constructed of compasite recycled
material. of a beige color. One serves to hold irash, the other to slore yard equipment.

The sheds are considered accessory to the building, and serve necessary utilitarian functions.
They appear to be compatible with the architecturai character of the building and with other
buildings in the district, and being at the rear, are largely out of sight. As such, the proposed
installation does meet the Standards for review.

Sincerely

RICHARD NEUMANN ARCHITECT
'M’V\LW

Rick Neumann

c. Molly Sommers, US Postal Service

Dennis Dombroski, City of Mackinac island
Gary Rentrop. Rentrop & Morrison

48




49

Section X, ltemb.

917 pare[dwio) 1o € \f\fa.ﬂu;&.n\w :Ag paAIadYyg
— G€[g wad Q)-8 :peaday are( J@uddqawlﬁmmﬁ SIQUINN 3L
SE0V-L¥8 (906) *ANOHI

LSL6Y TIN “AONVISI DVNDIDVIA ‘LATRLLS LAMUVIA 8SEL
TVIOIMAO ONIATING ANVISI DVNDIOVIA
‘OL STVIIALVIA ONILHOddNS ANV WHOA STHL NdOALAd

*KI17)/UOISSTIIIO,) 29U} AQ Papaau JoFU0] Ou are A21) Ja1ye }senbar uodn juesrjdde a3 01 patunial 9q Aew
9897, "pue[s] SeuB@PBA JO A1D/DAH sy Jo Axadoid ayy swiodaq 030 ‘sajdwes [ea1sAyd pue sSurmep ‘sojoyd [V ILON

J7 stemul

- &€-0| & O18{ukN L] 9seo[d _9uIeN JuLlJ 2sed]d
L\\NI\ }\ﬁ 2 \_*\. g
W Haux3 sl Gl s
()T O0T CegH ON 8|l >meuds s
N o SHUNLVYNDIS e
—

LESTSTI 01 TOST'STT DTN “0€T Vd TL61 108 20D UOTIONNSUOD 3)e)s S[SUIS S[EH-11sS0Yo-ol[HS21T JO Sjuatonmbal
o) Y1 Surdjduuos wLeje SYOWS B 10 W)sAS Wik a1y © ‘ayep uonsdwos 190foxd pasodoad oy a10jaq 2Aey [[Im 10

‘seq] uayBMapUN oq [[Im JIom 219yM Krodoid oy ey} pue (Jo1[oq pue 9FPS[AO0UY] ‘UOHBWIOUT AW JO 1S3q JY3 0} anx)
a1e uores)|ddy sy ynm pawqns syudwmoop ay; pue uonedddy syl ur papraoid uonewaojul oyl Jeyl AJ13199 |

"O0H 373} 0} paliogal 3q uay) [T YoTyMm
oM SUIAOI JO uonjowd( JoF uonesriddy 10 /pue 1o MIN JoJ uonedrddy ue 9191dwos o3 juesijdde oy
1091 [[BYS [eOPO Surpping sy) “MOAL IOULA] jou SI y1om pasodoid ayj ey SSUIULIISP (eI Surping ay3 J1

W10\ JOUTIA 9 03 JI0M 9} SUILLISIAP 0} ATRSSo09U UONBULIOJU [BUOTIIPPE oXnbor et uoIssiuuio))

10181 910IS1H 10 JeioLyO Surpping ay |, “paoejdaa 1o parredal aq 01 pesodod ainyeay 1o way ‘@are ay) Suimoys
SUOTJBAQ[? JuBAS[aI Aue pue apedej Surpnjour Suiping sjoym oy} Jo (s)ydeiSojoyd axour 10 suo yoepy /*

"pasn aq 03 s[euLRjew 9y pue pasodoid J10Mm I0UTUT 21} JO dINjEU I} JO UOnduosIp JoTIq B nomt<\|

(xeq) (ssaursng]) (swoy)
LEEE LAF 906 L OF5 Db PUOURRL

(drz) (a1218) (KiD) (1001g)
LEL6 1 /H P S) 20 78} 0L/ Xog gy SSIPPY
ktp2° S)Z/0 S/l ) cwDS  SSAIPPY Ry P00 wo  PUEN
HOLOVUINOD/INVII'IddY

(xed) (ssoursng]) (owon)
LEEE LY Wb O/EL OFhH 204 :ouoydara],

(diz) (o1818) (KiD) (30018)
L SL46/ /4 JHDS) 2010 0b) Xog qf  SSIPY
LoD 'S 72 O/ @ «@/2C  SSIpPY [rug &\\Q\m\\g\&\gw \Q\Q\ (7724 NN%\ :oureN
YINMO ALYAJOUL

(# a1 xeL Auadoiy) (10ang)  (IDqunN)

00 -Q900- 08 ~ VioYa] TS UID4 7 5S4/ NOILVDOTALIHdOdEd

MHOM YONIN (V

"POAISDAL JSITJ SIe S[eLajew woreordde

o) YOTYM T SUNSW ST} 18 IN000 AJLIESSIOIU J0U [[T4 TOISSTUIO)) Y} AQ UOISIO( “Yuout SuIMO[jo]

) JoJ mvnowm uﬁ uo paoe[d oq [[i4 suonesrjdde a)e] “SUNISJA] UOISSIWIWIO)) YL I0J3(q SABP SSAUISNq
hapmqns pue pajerdwod aq jsnw speuejew pue uonesijddy dwpeaq uonedyddy

) WISY| pue SUOLIDAII(] [BISUID) 0} IdJol pue g uondag 99[dwo)) uonrjoweq |
[ PUR SUOTOAIL(] [BISUDL) 0} JOJOI PUB ¢ UOL0SS 919]do)) UOHONISUO) MaN [
(SUONOAII(] [BISUSD) O} IOJAI PUR Y UONOIS 319[dwo)) ) JIOA JOUTIA v%

[H V NIHLIA @ALVDO1XM0OM 04 NOILLVOI'TddV TVIINID




Section X, ltemb.

EGEIVE
LAKE VIEW HOTEL
MACKINAC ISLAND AUG 10 2073

K

August 3, 2023
RE:  HDC Application — Minor Work — HVAC condensers

Lakeview Hotel Condominium is asking for approval for the addition of rooftop condensing
units as part of the project to upgrade our current HVAC systems. The scope of the project will include
the placement of an additional 64 mini-split condensers on the Lake View Hotel roof as well as a “like
for like” replacement of the existing units. The new units will be held back from the roof consistent

with the current units.

== ik ___. >

SAM BARNWELL .
Chief Development Officer, Hotel Investment Services File No. _&ﬂé 000- LD Cbh

Exhibit

Date

LAKE VIEW HOTEL . %
MACKINAC ISLAND In'tla's —M

50




LAKE VIEW HOTEL

MACKINAC ISLAND

HE@EWEﬁ

L]l

August 3, 2023
RE:  HDC Application — “Like for Like” — Exterior Window Replacement

Lakeview Hotel Condominium is asking for approval for the “Like for Like” replacement of hotel
exterior windows and siding. This project will involve replacing rotten windows and siding focated on
the front (Main Street facing), and the French Lane side of the hotel. Current siding and windows will
be removed, repairs to the underlayment rot and hotel exterior will be made, and the new Anderson
400 series double hung windows and siding will be installed consistent with current colors and
features. Thisis a continuation of the project approved and completed on the Hoban Street side of the
building last winter.

-

SAM BARNWELL

Chief Development Officer, Hotel Investment Services

T
—
e

LAKE VIEW HOTEL

MACKINAC ISLAND




Section X, ltemb.




Section X, ltemb.

e
|

Wi

-
L]

"




Section X, ltemb.

f&r.
<
MM
ey

3
N
;
\







Section X, ltemb.

W
: ﬁ“:




Section X, ltemb.

Richard AUG 18 2073

Neumann
Architect

AN :

17 August 2023

Katie Pereny, Secretary File NO.:]:}.&QZ) 000 0l O(—H\
/

Historic District Commission 0.
City of Mackinac Isiand Exhibit D

Mackinac Island, MI 49757 Date ? lg 23

FRe: LAKEVIEW HOTEL HVAC INSTALLATION it
Market and Main Historic District lnltlals K/P
Design Review

Dear Ms. Pereny:

| have reviewed the proposed new construction projects at the Lakeview Hotel. 7452 Main
Street in the Market and Main Historic District. The Lakeview Hotel is a Contributing structure in
the district.

The project proposes to replace existing siding and windows on the Main Street and French
Lane sides of the building, as a second phase of window replacement undertaken last winter on
the Hoban Sireet side. This work is considered “like for like”, as components will be replaced in
kind, as during the first phase.

Another aspect of proposed new work is installation of 84 new rooftop condensing units. aiong
with replacement of 25 existing units. These are part of a heating and cooling systems upgrade,
consisting of installing air-to-air heat pumps, which move heat outside in summer and inside in
winter. The units will be set on the rool, away from edges. and would be invisible from below.

The proposed HVAC units, as necessary equipment on the roof, would be appropriate additions.
and wouid be compatible with the architectural character of the building and with other buildings
in the district. As such, the proposed project would meet the Standards for review.

Sincerely.

RICHARD NEUMANN ARCHITECT

RPN AP

Rick Neumann

o Sam Barnwell. Hotel Investment Services
Dennis Dombroski, City of Mackinac Island
Gary Rentrop, Rentrop & Morrison

57




B) NEW CONSTRUCTION & DEMOLITION OR MOVING OF STRUCTURES

051-575-011-11
PROPERTY LOCATION: /067 Market Street

(Number)  (Street) (Property Tax ID #)

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY: _Attached
(Attach supplement pages as needed)

ESTIMATED PROJECT COST: #3000

Section X, ltemc.

APPLICANT/CONTRACTOR
(Applicant’s interest in the project if not the fee-simple owner):
Name: Andrew McGreevy Email Address: andymcgreevy@icloud. com
Address: PO Box 225 Mackinac Is MI 49757

(Street) (City) (State) (Zip)
Telephone: 906-430-8175

(Home) (Business) (Fax)

I certify that the information provided in this Application and the documents submitted with this Application are
true to the best of my information, knowledge and belief.

Signature: Date

PROPERTY OWNER(S) AND ALL PARTIES WITH A CLAIM OF RIGHT IN PROPERTY! This
includes mortgagees, easement holders, and lien holders. You may be asked to provide a title search of
the property and if the estimated is in excess of $250,000 you are required to do so. Attach additional
pages listing the person(s) or entity(ies) with legal interest(s) in the property and the nature of the legal
interest(s).

.Andrew 7 Stephanie McGreevy

Nitie: Brail Addrsss: andymcgreevy@icloud.com

Address: PO Box 225 Mackinac Is MI 49757

(Street) (City) (State) (Zip)
Telephone: 909-430-8175

(Home) (Business) (Fax)
The undersigned certify(ies) and represent(s)

L. That he/she, it or they is (are) all of the fee title owner(s) of all of the property involved in the application; and
Z. That he/she, it or they has (have) attached a list which identifies all parties with a legal interest in the property at
issue other than the undersigned owner(s) and has (have) identified the nature of each legal interest; and
3. That the answers and statements herein attached and materials provided are in all respects true and correct to the

best of his, her, its or their information, knowledge and belief. The undersigned hereby further certify(ies) and
represent(s) that he/she, it or they has (have) read the foregoing and understand(s) the same.
4. That the property where work will be undertaken has, or will have before the proposed project completion date, a
fire alarm system or a smoke alarm complying with the requirements of the Stille-DeRossett-Hale single state
construction code act, 1972 PA 230, MLC 125.1501 to 125.1531.

Moleos”  sones_Ltriot e N

7

Signature Signature
Andrew McGreevy Stephanie McGreevy
Please Print Name Please Print Name
Signed and sworn to before me on the &&day of A] g%: 451: 20 &3
K. RICKLEY, Notary Public

Mackinac County, State of Michigan otary Puflic
s C
Acting in the County of Mackinac MQ-C&-\Q&QL _ . ounty, gan
My commission expires:

My Commission Expires: 10/21/2025

" The decision by the Historic District Commission may be in the form of Restrictions to which such Parties may be
required to agree. (revise_d 04/17)

58




Section X, ltemc.

“»  EasternUP GIS |

MCGREEYY ANDREW M & STEPHANIE W

PO BOX 225
MACKINACT ISLAND, Mi 497570225

Uniit: 051

Umit Name: CITY OF MACTKINAC ISLAND
General Information for 2023 Tax Year

Parcel Number: 051-575-011-11
Legal Description

PT OF LOT 1 & 2 BLOCK 2 ASSESSORS PLAT NO 4 COMM AT COR BETWEEN LOTS 2 &3 ON ELY LI OF
MARKET ST, TH ALG THE NLY LI OF LOTS 2 S 58 DEG 55 04" E 112.10 FT, TH CONT ALG LO LI S 57 DEG 30
31 E17.51 FT TO NLY COR, TH ALG ELY LIS 27 DEG 01" 39" W 27.04 FT, TH ALG ELY LI OF LOT 1 S 27 DEG 20’
10"W 528 FT, TH N 59 DEG 51" 46" W 69.44 FT, TH N 04 DEG 27 13"W 17.03 FT, TH N 56 DEG 51' 29" W
5313 FT TO BLY LI OF MARKET ST, TH ALG ELY LI N 32 DEG 55' 40" E 18.06 FT TO POB CONT .08 AC +/-
§/16/2023, 9:50 Alit EDT 23

59




Section X, Itemc.

5" X 5"
Posts
_r2"
13" X 5% _
Rail | ™~
1£" Dia. Lattice .
8 .//.IV\VV\ NN:
Lattice c-o:m::m_// WM
5 _
13" X 53" Rai——__ 48"
60"
72"
N: 1
MY _./
8
U-Channel =
NNN:
7 315"
I X 11.28"™~__ 2
° 39
Snap Lock | 4 >
Verticals
13" X 55~ _
Rail With .
Aluminum

96" C/C

2" o_mmBsoL

NSl YUy Yo

Polyviny]

FENCE SYSTEMY

il nn fn n 1 n

Digger
Specialties
Inc.

3446 US 6 EAST
Bremen, IN 46506
diggerspecialties.com

DRAWN BY: EH | STYLE:

DATE DRAWN: Majestic
01-11-2019

SCALE = 1":1" AS SHOWN: 72" T Majestic

DRAFT NO.: LOC: Z:\Vinyl\Polyvinyl REV.

20190111-1E

Fence\Majestic\Updated
Standard Drawings

2

1




Section X, ltemc.

|

|

,EI:' :

Il
il

61




Section X, Itemc.

Katie Pereny

== R T e Y B R e e ey D e T S N W
From: London Square <london1776@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2023 12:59 PM
To: Katie Pereny
Subject: This is to go with McGreevys fence extension.

To whom it may concern,
Our neighbor asked if they could put up a privacy fence between their rental unit and our property. We have no problem
with that as long as it’s no higher then six feet from ground up like Andrew Doud’s privacy

AR o

RIS TR S —

e AR
0000000000000 %0 %% 0! oMt o o022 0. 0.0

. (SSBANIOOOC o 3002 % %
88 AR aTatatat e ¢ * e 40 O.f‘Q

»
oy
-~ 4

iy ST e R N

also that it’s see through, and since the lot line is dead center of the 4x4 that is only erected on their half of the 4x4 and
that it’s aesthetically appealing on our side.

T

The reason for six feet height like the average privacy fences like Doud’s, so that it does not look like and eyesore from
the lane plus it does not block the sun on our vegetable garden and flowers that we spend thousands of dollars on our
plants every year. The reason for open spaces on fence like lattice work so it does not stop our airflow where we site all
summer in our upper terrace. We get a nice breeze come through that area. The reason for staying on their side of the
4x4 is because he made such a big stink down at my neighbors house when Stephany gave porky and Phyllis permission
to be a half of an inch onto their property and when Andrew found out, he made porky and my cousin dig it all up even
the cement for his precious 1/2 inch. So since he already drew the line on that one he stays on his half of the 4x4. The

1 62




reason for having it look aesthetically pleasing our garden has been in magazines and books an

Section X, Itemc.

people take pictures of our beautiful back yard every day and we don’t want to have to look at 15 to 20 foot long big

eyesore.
Thanks

Jeffrey Shaffer
Dwight LaPine

iPhone 13 pro max

63




Section X, ltemc.

Lot 1 & 2, Block 2, Assessor’'s Plat No. *

0 ) Part of Lot 1, Block 3,Assessor’s Plat N
LIBER U38 FALE 297 City of Mackinac Jsland, Mackinac County, A

Q\)\, \ Lapine
e & PID No. 051-575-012-00
7557 Market Street

/ Existing white
/ picket fence

N
.

Steph and Andy

/ \\ McGreevy

New privacy fence
4- 8' long x 6' high panels

SCALE: 1" =20’

™ ™ E—

0 10 20 40

Legend:

o Found Survey lron

McGreevy
Cottage

Catherine
McGreevy

O Set 5/8" Iron Copped PS No. !

Approximate Existing Boundary
— — — —  Existing Parcel Lines

—— ——  Proposed Property Adjustment

NEIL A,
HOLSHOE
PROFESSTONAL
SURVEYOR

PID No. 051-575—-019—-00

7557 Market Street Catherine

McGreevy Barn

Dunham Trust
PID No. 051-575—-013—-00
1355 French Lane

64




Section X, ltemc.

65




Section X, ltemc.

o

>
<
2>
'a
o
N
SHp]
x
©
=
1]
z

66




Section X, Itemc.

e

Richard SEP -7 2023

Neumann
Architect

A1D Grand Aver sy Datrvele MAimhimmn AO0790 271 247 O
VIV T - W IT i - SKEY Vi i3 i Y J P & )7

7 September 2023

File No._M023 pl\- 0L T7/A40)

Katie Pereny, Secretary ihi

Historic District Commission Exhibit__ -

City of Mackinac Island i i T S
P.O. Box 455 )ate 9 oo '
Mackinac Island, Ml 49757 initials /ép

Re McGREEVY RESIDENCE FENCE ADDITION
Design Review

Dear Ms. Pereny:

| have reviewed the application materials (dated 28 August 2023) showing a section of fence
proposed to be replaced in the front yard of the McGreevy Residence at 7567 Market Street, in
the Market and Main Historic District. The house is a Contributing structure in the district.

As proposed, the new 72 inch tall fence would replace an existing section of 42 inch tall fence
along 32 feet of the northeast side property line in the front yard of the house, to provide privacy
from the neighbor to the north. The existing is a painted wood fence, square picket style, with
spaces between wider than the pickets. The proposed fence would be polyvinyl chloride (PVC)
material, the bottom vertical boards solid, with no spaces between (ie. a privacy fence), and the
top lattice style, with openings. The proportional height of solid to partly open would be about
2/3 to 1/3.

The Secretary of the Interior’'s Standards for review that apply to this alteration request are:
Standard 2 - Alteration of features that characterize a property shall be avoided; and
Standard 9 - New construction shall be compatible with existing features to protect historic
integrity.

The Section 10-161(b) Standards that apply are:

(2) - The relationship of the feature to the rest of the resource and to the surrounding area; and
‘(3) - The general compatibility of the design and materials proposed to be used.

‘Cenamly the white picket fence at the front yard of the McGreevy Residence is a feature that
\charactenzes the property, and contributes to the historic ambiance of the house. While it would
‘largely remain after a portion of it would be replaced with a taller fence, the new part would be
\out of synch with the remaining existing fence, being taller, of a different design, and of a
different material and finish. From an appearance standpoint, the new section of fence,
}replacmg a middle portion of the existing very different style fence, would create an incongruous
juxtaposition. In addition to the style difference, the new vinyl material (which cannot be
‘pamted) would create a contrasting finish difference with the existing painted wood.




Section X, Itemc.

‘McGreevy Residence Fence Addition Design Review
7 September 2023
Page 2

The surrounding area would also be affected; the very pleasant view from French Lane across
‘the neighboring rear yard garden would be negatively impacted, as the new fence would be too
different in several ways from the existing fence.

iFor these reasons, the proposed fence alteration would not be compatible with the historic
‘McGreevy house and yard, and not appropriate for the Market and Main Historic District, and
‘thus not meet the Standards for review.

However, if the proposed new section of the same 72 inch height was modified in design to be a
full-height picket of some simple profile, with the pickets spaced closer together than the
existing for better privacy, and constructed of a composite material that could be painted, so as
to be more similar to the adjacent existing painted wood fence, the replacement section would
\be appropriate to the character of the property, and would meet the Standards for review.

Sincerely,

'RICHARD NEUMANN ARCHITECT

P irrmsrnn
\
‘Rick Neumann

C. Andy McGreevy, Applicant
Dennis Dombroski, City of Mackinac Island
Gary Rentrop, Rentrop and Morrison

68




BICYCLE STREET =2

MACKINAC ISLAND, MICHIGAN
AUGUST 23, 2023
i
z gt
.,;- @ % =
: NECEIVE
2 . 5 J
Know whers Debow, w §
; SCALE: 1° = 10 C38 bwtors rowety w ¥
kb e
4 1 " 2.4 AUG 29 o023
? [ 1o 20 n D Iy o i
£ K i S 1% Wb = g
3 Bn e T
0% MYnSes 8’ W f{?
&
§ - EL S 08
¥ A 7408 M Ren 30,20 ’
i i / B, b TNX PARGEL 13 Ote 300 Ofibeti 15 s pase b o Tva wersasrs
3 ; N.CO. BOESINENTS 1578 v, eSS ;0 ....-
I g
G : w ”“'q TR — — )!' - e S : P
i i o BN ook \Fg}‘;#f i /F e i BAE (i e e e ———— P e e
i : [5 ' | B #0, ERE/ e
i i 2 - N AN gl DX
; AT O\
: = Mmoo
= H :uzv-m.n 2
)
] 5 ! £
¢ ': |g’uﬁxm‘uw g 54
~
=3 1 ) - ——ry
5 H TOP paLcbaY (OECK) §§ S 5 O ><'” _’!
; . n %, Byl égg" = D e 5
E] a r -t e
E . s 3 .
3 : . P § 553 205 =z
L @ 4 8 r 25T 3 £ w —-
7 2 58 ~~ O
B4 ok : g Bl3sist :
’ _ TAN PARCEL d: 0313595
:.' ) ! 3; 12100 Y3 g g gi Q)Q
» g IEL‘- P £ 3-Stoy A Z} i &)(5
o 3
S S 38 J;‘s‘}ﬂ LOWEN LEVEL FF. 43400 h 9_)
SECOND LEVEL £.5,2087.0 (]
g ~ DoRD LML FFu8i7 § ~0) (})
< .
b g 2q &
1 H 3z W
i,
= 3 ¥ (DEEK) . S, T~
$ ] Lq ?_ 3 :
> 0P BALEONY (DECX) z
2 oty Rl & HiE -
& ELEVABUT3 ™~ 5 [3] zZ Q
s - a § i
> == = % Oy
5 ] n O°
: - \ & §E8 t)
, A N =0 R
£ \ S
| = \ 'H-‘ g
-
» e It
" , —— H . .‘ el ¥ F4
i A racl'e. 051-A80- 01700 IS - -~ " o
i Ok " cha RESORT MOLACS i 2 poss X A0 I PR g
s II [ B oy, z . ; - L §
2 LOT 10! | & auouc = oy = g
H ! ASSESSOR'S BLAT NO. 3 F) <% ¥~
o = SOMe. wa [ o]
ot 13Dt HOBAN 37 >
E ‘ z AL PANE © 51 c0- ety % 3 - s
'e I z "
it - \
13 l z
g. l 1#{@:@
i ' |
= 1 -
4
5 BENCHMARKS \ % 5
s MM 'ru'm:rgv‘umnm'r. 1N WEST RIGHT-OF - WAY OF MARKET ST, AT -1 &
i T A £x - A o A%l
4 1P Moage Norih T Qreup. & [ h Bate of Ap 11, 2072} e 'a':"%g“?"ugfo;"g‘fﬁ” 4100 5. OF 7463 MARKET 51 H Q g it
Ky Sibiat) in s Clly of Mackeac Blan, Mackeas Goundy, Michighn: . ﬂ
3 P ' m‘g‘umnmt. IN EASTERLY RIGHT-OF—WAY OF MAN ST, AT
5 Bogemng st té Wastmmom comer of LM 1074, ASSESSORS FLAT NO 3, stcondng 10 the recorged Pust Bereo! Bs. rectrecd In Liber THE INTERSECTION OF H'OBAN ST.. £100" 5. OF 7416 MAIN ST. ‘
2 of Puts, Page 47, Mackonac County Records. thenca K o the of 8ot Lot 37 57 fent ke B rom saie ELEVATION 589,65 (NAVDAS)
theice 81 an sngle of BS*1 326" 1o the wpt from N6 Gist dascTed Coures 89,85 Toet tn 80 on piake; thensd Al an sogia of 5009 58" o
mm'mll:.l-lwwluamﬂ,o:!ﬁhurmmmmSmav;mnyh‘.og‘\ndscétsmmaawmmb LEGE'I} L]
Southerasienty five of sald Lof 80 1 the Point of Baguwrg; being 2 part of aswt Lot 1094, A . ceoonde =
g $ha recortiod Pist inereol an recordad b Liber 2 of Plats Page 47, Macknac County Rectwis — ___?' — x: m:‘:ll — ;;:mm “ 4 OF 4
Pacal & G = [0St ARRANT @ ENSY. AC UY 0
M 0 21 ind Wosl comar oliot 107A. ASSESSORS PLAT HO 3, acconting 1o B wrortad Piat tefeot 24 recorded m == —— W4T, GATE VAV & BOX . ENST. SN a
] Liw 2 of Puta. Page 47. Mackeiac Covrty Rwconds. i Norivessberty skong i Northywsgterty M of saxd Lon 37 57 bt &b o sion e €S, FRE DEPARTRENT COMECTON 5 9. post
o $iskd baifn] Ihw Pulnt of Bagiteung; itenes 31 2 85010 of BE'1326" 10 tn sight v the last deasrioad coyres 59,89 feat Ly 81 won oo e —e—— 05T, S0 SCM o B W N
m.«nmarmwm‘buu«muuan-||mnwnmm«nhumludww -
Toa ungurqtouns uit)Itier shasn nave been Toduled from lield survey Injarmation wnd exlyting racords. thonce NorBestarty 800 the Narmedsieny ine of wac Lot B8 56 fee! 1o 61k 412k o1 6o Norivamimost oorter of siad Lo oo e EX31, CATN BASH OR WLLT o« DECTE TN BARRY POLZIN
The eurvayor mokes no gudranteds thut the yndergroans wtl)itied stown compr (99 ol1 such wtilities In A By 7 . -
2] the area, elther in-wsrvice or chondonad. The Wurveyve Tutihar doss not eare snt thoy ihe underground SHoRp e Notnesstany bz ol sael Lar 37 56 loah 0 e Posit of Begany bong & pavl sl Lot 1074 ASSESSOR'S T ST AoV gt of FOUND ®ow P g | g
3| vifiitien shown ore in the wxsct Iocation indlculed. AItnough the warveyar dass cortify taat ey ofr PLATHG 3, oacsing 10 0w Mc0I000 PRI INOVo! 29 ooirded I Lowr 20 Pals. Fae 47 Mocken Coumly Recorss, T RO - RNSE SAMIARY SONMER oo FOUD VN RQD i
S 19cated ov cecurdtely a2 posuinie from the infermotion ool lobie. Y 03T, QLEAROUT ", fouma ox g 1 ARCH'TECTSE




BICYC LE STREETZM

MACKINAC ISLAN

—— AUGUST 23, 2023

100 SAINT PAUL STREET, SUITE 800

e e ey 5E3ESeEoETEIEES ] e NO 535 05771%3(}1’3 F\g _EHVE OWNER: BSI RESORT HOLDINGS LLC

IT DENVER, CO 80206

ECT: BARRY j POLZIN ARCHITECTS INC.
101 N LAKESHORE BLVD.
MARQUETTE, Mi 49855

H x;i,i

1

w:w*wl\ T

T.n&-.

#’P FONING: C COMMERCIAL

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:
— = THE EXISTING BICYCLE STREET INN
 — [ WILL REMAIN ON THE SECOND AND
E THIRD LEVEL. CHECK IN WILL BE MOVED
| : ~—EXISTING TO THE SECOND FLOOR. A NEW HOTEL
_-’ — — = —] . | E——d | - | TRANSOM ENTRANCE FROM THE STREET WILL BE
i_' : | T r T*-‘.l_ T_-| v - | | || T |_. 1 ||| T |.|| T I.-|--I || T | = AR | m 7 | =7l | r || || I|;| | || ||| | == | || .—||— - ,| ] | - J"‘ WINDOWS TO CREATED.
T I H W T 'H M \i‘\w W | ,\ “ \" W‘H .IHH\ .\M H‘ I MI' "J' m “H"\”' .HW|MI\‘.\M|,‘!{MI__,l‘; wINDOL
- ‘ | 0 ‘ _ ||l|‘= I I h_ L] L.‘L. L EELL |! _l“...',!|'.‘-'|| :ll|‘ . .;||:L-.I ] I.‘= “.l_!‘--‘--_l‘.-!!ll.i-l!._.‘!..-.'.| 1 |||:-=-H.| ||||‘ LT '|| II‘ (PR hl .J o= THE FIRST FLOOR WILL BE CONVERTED
=== = d E == === - — T = NN BACK TO ITS ORIGINAL USE AS AN OPEN
= . = — — : — = = st ——_— SHORTEN | MARKET/FOOD HALL AND RETAIL
— = - — — gy — - : — = EXISTING | SPACES. EXTERIOR WILL REMAIN THE
— = — = | — — y e T AWNING . SAME EXCEPT REWORKING THE NORTH
T— . 4
' ' ' | = =] | \ ENTRY TO BECOME THE NEW HOTEL
| ' | ' P—=NEW ENTRANCE
‘ ' J/ AWNING | ’
1' ] - o T ‘ Lot J FORESI / FOUR WINDOWS ARE PROPOSED TO BE
AEEEE. u | | — ; | — . ) ADDED IN THE BACK TO BRING IN
] ' ‘ | } NATURAL LIGHT TO THE REAR OF THE
| —‘H ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ BUILDING.
L L ‘ - ! i ‘ | STOREFRONT WINDOWS ARE ALUMINUM
— | | [ 1 { ‘ FRAME WITH WOOD TRIM (PAINTED)
— - <! Il ' [r— I il = i ;.
— [ : — - h'=: | = : : — [ — N WINDOW UNITS ARE ALUMINUM CLAD
o B A~~~ Y ) WOOD WINDOW UNITS WITH CLEAR
- EXISTING DOORS (= / PEW DOORS AND ¢ INSULATING GLASS. ALL WINDOW TRIM
MAI N STR EET ELEVAT' O N AND TRIM TO | NEWHOTEL WINDOWSTO IS WOOD (PAINTED).
REMAIN | ENTRANCE MATCH EXISTING -
¥ SCALE: 1/8" = 10" A IAT INDEX
A7 L R G / //
[ A s [ A1.0 MAIN ST ELEVATION AND PLAN
[ o / ™N// A1.1 WEST ELEVATION AND PLAN
| | & < i\ A1.2 RENDERINGS
| <3 A C1.0 SITE PLAN/LEGAL
! | o S , 5:'.1 \ "y
f 4
| / /DOORS AND WALLS
! | ‘ . TO BE REMOVED
| 5 g S
n; L \"::I.\ \‘\ - /'{ g
.I\ // T \"\ :"I|l ) v:.’-"/';:. 5 .
. i ‘.\\ :l.’ f:lll |
= E@ e :‘7;‘1\‘ ."J / ,‘m;'_w—‘— — A
i ."f P ! ~"
e C) e\ |/ / @ Gl
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - ‘\ III '_/rl - - - - - —_— - —.- N
" EXISTING DOORS
AND TRIM TO
REMAIN NEW DOORS AND |

@PARTIAL FIRST FLOOR PLAN

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

WINDOWS TO \
MATCH EXISTING /
]

T_EXISTING SIDEWALK —_
T _~—EXISTING

A7 STREETHeHT A -I O BARRY J. POLZIN
o . ARCHITECTS
1 of 4 0
\



BICYCLE STREET=:

EXISTING
ELEVATOR -
o >, SHAFT ROOF /

NEW 3'-0" W x4'-0"H NEW 3'-0" W x 4'-0"H
WINDOWS AYVINPOWS i
WEST ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/8"=1"-0Q"
: : | I 5%
’ """""""" R SRR RIS, 3 _‘__@ IZOTOTORY i e SO0 R R R R R R IR R __:’
\Z NEW 3-0" W x 4-0"H \i NEW 3-0" W x 4'-0"H
WINDOWS WINDOWS

PARTIAL FIRST FLOOR PLAN

SCALE: 1/8" = 1-0"

@

20of 4

Al.

MACKINAC, MICHIGAN

AUGUST 22, 2023

~—EXISTING
WOOD SIDING

STOREFRONT WINDOWS ARE ALUMINUM
FRAME WITH WOOD TRIM (PAINTED)

WINDOW UNITS ARE ALUMINUM CLAD
WOOD WINDOW UNITS WITH CLEAR
INSULATING GLASS. ALL WINDOW TRIM
IS WOOD (PAINTED).

BARRY J. POLZIN

ARCHITECTS

COPYRIGHT © 2023 BY BARRY J. POLZIN ARCHITECTS ING.

|



BICYCLE STREETIA!
@ ECEIVE m MACKINAC ISLArecrsmrere Ozr\
) 7,

AUG 29 20m

U
¥

M sm@ mm. iéalﬁllllll“lﬂ mnummm

- —_RENDEE]T\IG o | . S | EWDOORSD
File No._ 023 02/. [CC8H) MATCH EXISTING
Exhibit £

Date__ 329 25 BARRY J. POLZIN
\A ] 2 ARCHITECTS
Initials_____ 304



GENERAL APPLICATION FOR WORK LOCATED WITHIN A HISTORIC DISTRICT

Section X, ltemd.

ECEIVE

O New Construction (Complete Section B and refer to General Directions and Item B)
ti Demolition (Complete Section B and refer to General Directions and tem C)

4T Minor Work ( Complete Section A and refer to General Directions) D

Application Deadline: Application and materials must be completed and submitted by 4:00 p.m. t:é'n
business days before each Commission Meeting. Late applications will be placed on the agenda; fgr
following month. Decision by the Commission will not necessarily occur at the meeting at which th

B AUG 29 2073

application materials are first received.

A) MINOR WORK
PROPERTY LOCATION; 7416 Main St 051-550-021-00
(Number) _(Street) (Property Tax ID #)
PROPERTY OWNER
Name: BS!Resort Holdings LLC Email Address: nicholas lakas@ksicapital com
Address: 100 Saint Paul St Suite 800 Denver co 80208
~ (Street) (City) ~ (State) (Zip)

Telephone: 720-428-6509

(Home) (Business) (Fax)
APPLICANT/CONTRACTOR
Name: Barry J Polzin Architects . Email Address: PPoiZin@bjparchitects com
Address: 101 N Lakeshore Blvd, Marquette Mi 49855

(Street) (City) (Statc) (Zip)
Telephone: 906-226-8661

(Home) (Business) (Fax)

see atiac
X__Attach a brief description of the nature of the minor work proposed and the materials to be used. drawig;shed
X __Attach one or more photograph(s) of the whole building including fagade and any relevant elevations
showing the area, item or feature proposed to be repaired or replaced. The Building Official or Historic District
Commission may require additional information necessary to determine the work to be Minor Work.

If the Building Official determines that the proposed work is not Minor Work, the Building Official shall direct
the applicant to complete an Application for New Work and/ or Application for Demolition or Moving work
which will then be referred to the HDC.

I certify that the information provided in this Application and the documents submitted with this Application are
true to the best of my information, knowledge and belief; and that the property where work will be undertaken has,
or will have before the proposed project completion date, a fire alarm system or a smoke alarm complying with the
requirements of the Stille-DeRossett-Hale single state consiruction code act, 1972 PA 230, MLC 125.1501 to0 125.1531

bui, Filer SIGNATURES F”G_NO;_ c %5 - 037:0p K/{—}-\
Signaturc Signature EXh|bit__ 5
Kevin Filer
Please Print Name Pleasc Print Name Pate 8 i %ﬁ j’ja

Initials____ K¢’

NOTE: All photos, drawings and physical samples, etc., become the property of the HDC/City of Mackinac Istand. These
may be retumed to the applicant upon request after they are no longer needed by the Commission/City.

RETURN THIS FORM AND SUPPORTING MATERIALS TO:
MACKINAC ISLAND BUILDING OFFICIAL
7358 MARKET STREET, MACKINAC ISLAND, MI 49757

PHONE: (906) 847-4035
File Number:c_as_‘_@[_-_apﬁ@ Date Received: §:29-93 Fee: 00 —
Received By 4( Pors e Work Completed Date;

1Y)

73




] Section X, Itemd.
]

5 2023

ichard
Neumann
; Architect
28 June 2023
Kate Pereny, Secretary :
Historic District Commission File NOC‘;E OO X (a)
City of Mackinac Isiand s
Mackinac island, Mi 49757 EXh'b,t . 6'
DateM
Re'  BICYCLE STREET INN NEW HOTEL ENTRY
Market and Main Historic District Initials KpP
Design Review ¥

Dear Ms, Pereny:

| have reviewed the renovations proposed to relocate the hotel check-in and entry at the Bicycle
Street Inn, 7416 Main Street in the Market and Main Historic District. As a non-historic building,
the Inn is a Non-contributing structure in the district.

The proposed work would alter the door configuration at the north corner of the building along
the public sidewalk. A pair of existing doors set on an angle would be removed and replaced by
a single door serving the first fioor retail space. and a second single door serving an enlarged
hotel stair entry {the hotel check-in is being relocated to the second ficor). The existing retail
awning would be shortened. and a new hotel awning would be placed above the enlarged hotel
door. New doors. windows. and awnings would match existing similar features. In a separate
location on the first floor, four new windows would be added in the existing concrete block rear
buiiding wall to let light into the adjoining retail space.

The Standards for review which are applicable to this request are: Standard § - Exterior
aiterations would not destroy materials that characterize the building, and would be compatible
with the architectural features of the existing resource. Under Sec. 10-161{b). the architectural
character of the property and its relationship 1o the surrounding district would be maintained.
The proposed changes would be compatible in appearance, and would be appropriate to the
historic district. As such, | believe the proposed changes would meet the Standards for review.

Sincerely,
RICHARD NEUMANN ARCHITECT

Rick Neumann

C. Barry Polzin, Barry J. Polzin Architects
Dennis Dombroski, City of Mackinac Island
Gary Rentrop. Rentrop & Morrison



GENERAL APPLICATION FOR WORK LOCATED WITHIN A HISTORIC B

0 Minor Work ( Complete Section A and refer to General Directions)
0 New Construction (Complete Section B and refer to General Directions and Item B)
# Demolition (Complete Section B and refer to General Directions and Ttem C)

AUG 29 2013
10)

Application Deadline: Application and materials must be completed and submitted by 4:00 p.nd| je
business days before each Commission Meeting. Late applications will be placed on the agendg for t
following month. Decision by the Commission will not necessarily occur at the meeting at whichfthe }(\{)

application materials are first received.
PROPERTY LOCATION: /. Z L’ 7 {n G4in (J—-tm(— 031 "\Si_u’)-'" 4 2 -00

A) MINOR WORK
(Number)  (Street) (Property Tax ID #)

PROPERTY OWNER
Name: ﬁg& 'bﬂﬂ;[ ‘”- Hiﬁ\_ﬂfl"l-:maimddress: Vo) hel ’23@ ao l.com
Address: ' 7 " 1y - ] . & 5 7

(Street) . 4 (City) . T (Stae) (Zip) .
Teiephone: 7.3 | 633 093  QOLKMT7 359Y Qi 47 35 GS
(Home) (Business) (Fax)
APPLICANT/CONTRACTOR
Name: /-/ iHetas 5@//6’/ Email Address: AU/ A Devri' e~ @ J.; poal [ . Cerpan
Address: 73 (& Leverns 9 R0 C//f& oy g’ 1L 7577/
(Street) T (City) e (State) (Zip)
Telephone: 27 / "7’10» 2Sef ¥ 71
(Home) (Business) (Fax)

)( Attach a brief description of the nature of the minor work proposed and the materials to be used.

<X Attach one or more photograph(s) of the whole building including fagade and any relevant elevations
showing the area, item or feature proposed to be repaired or replaced. The Building Official or Historic District
Commission may require additional information necessary to determine the work to be Minor Work.

If the Building Official determines that the proposed work is not Minor Work, the Building Official shall direct
the applicant to complete an Application for New Work and/ or Application for Demolition or Moving work
which will then be referred to the HDC.

I certify that the information provided in this Application and the documents submitted with this Application are
true to the best of my information, knowledge and belief; and that the property where work will be undertaken has,
or will have before the proposed project completion date, a fire alarm system or a smoke alarm complying with the
requirements of the Stille-DeRossett-Hale single state construction code act, 1972 PA 230, MLC 125.1501 to 125.1531

Signature

lltotss Beorer

Please Print Name

e

NOTE: All photos, drawings and physical samples, etc., become the property of the HDCEX inac Island. These /4
may be returned to the applicant upon request after they are no longer needed by the Commissio; .

RETURN THIS FORM AND SUPPORTING MATERIAB&QQ 8 A9 3:7)
MACKINAC ISLAND BUILDING OFFICIAL ; ...
7358 MARKET STREET, MACKINAC ISLAND, MI lﬂﬁials KP
PHONE: (906) 847-4035 i

File Number:C25-053%- 070 {H) Date Received: _§- A9 23 Fee: 2 /S00 —

Received By: 4‘4, W Work Completed Date:
o’

75




B) NEW CONSTRUCTION & DEMOLITION OR MOVING OF STRUCTURES Section X, lteme.

PROPERTY LOCATION: 7 Y7 m(,im ("h’&_ + OS|- §,S(;‘-— 053 00

(Number) (Street) (Property Tax ID#H
LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY: S dé % ;H‘ L_\\ xA
(Attach supplement pages-is neede ﬁ!
ESTIMATED PROJECT COST: 3 20,000
APPLICANT/CONTRACTOR

(Applicant’s interest in the project if not the fee-simple owner):
Name: N’k bae/ 1y DD’)’ x Email Address: AWK /) 7 @jf" wmead [, CQ"W'
address: /1) [’a/ riny (,’[ '/ )'v s ME a2l

(Street) 7/ (City) [ (State) (Zip)
Telephone: 232 | ~ Y )s<) Tl v € ~
(Home) (Business) (Fax)

I certify that the information provided in this Application and the documents submitted with this Application are
true to the best of my information, knowledge and belief.

Signature: ;%7;/(,9‘/&5 /'K'W Date S/ ~2Y 33

PROPERTY OWNER(S) AND ALL PARTIES WITH A CLAIM OF RIGHT IN PROPERTY! This
includes mortgagees, easement holders, and lien holders. You may be asked to provide a title search of
the property and if the estimated is in excess of $250,000 you are required to do so. Attach additional
pages listing the person(s) or entity(ies) with legal interest(s) in the property and the nature of the legal
interest(s).

Name: ﬁm‘/may ). et st s 20123 20/ 20

Address: 7.7(7’ 7 %" Sf wﬁﬂhﬂdf ///MZ w[ t/,fzr?
(Street) (City) (State) (Zip)

Telephone: Z 5/ 8 3 3 6 0 ?5
(Home) (Business) (Fax)

The undersigned certify(ies) and represent(s)

1. That he/she, it or they is (are) all of the fee title owner(s) of all of the property involved in the application; and

2. That he/she, it or they has (have) attached a list which identifies all parties with a legal interest in the property at
issue other than the undersigned owner(s) and has (have) identified the nature of each legal interest; and

3. That the answers and statements herein attached and materials provided are in all respects true and correct to the
best of his, her, its or their information, knowledge and belief. The undersigned hereby further certify(ies) and
represent(s) that he/she, it or they has (have) read the foregoing and understand(s) the same.

4. That the property where work will be undertaken has, or will have before the proposed project completion date, a

fire alarm system or a smoke alarm complying with the requirements of the Stille-DeRossett-Hale single state

construction code astz] 972 PA 230, ML.C 125.1501 to 125.1531.

(;"}vy'

Pleasefrint Neme /. ’ -/ Pleas? Print Name - A
Signed and sworn to before me on the D;?n"day of H‘L{’, ] S(— ,20 08 I‘\'i. [
Edward Harrigan Gane %g NA m |
Notary Public, State of Michigan Notary P“"“[“- Comay, Michiga
Grand Traverse County, Ml

My commission expires:

My Commission Expires: 01/22/2029

1 The decision by the Historic District Commission may be in the form of Restrictions to which such Parties may be
required to agree. (revised 04/17)

76




Section X, lteme.

mormxrvsocsmon. 1257 S $ 500530

(Number)  (Street) Tax ID #)

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY: . OC°C pf Ha c\\e ZR

(Attach supplement pages a3 needed)
ESTIMATED PROJECT COST: 3 %o, 0o0

APPLICANT/CONTRACTOR
(Applicant’s interest in the project if not the fee-simple owner):

ame; Mb_/ﬁi_&(ﬂ 74 Email Address: /7). . /‘W@ ;/746’/ - Ceienn

Address: r ¥ ¥z .

(Street) (City) (State) (Zip)
Telephone: 2 il - %~ 2@/

(Home) (Business) (Fax)

I certify that the information provided in this Application and the documents.submitted with this Application are
true to the best of my information, knowledge and belief.

signane: — 2] 05— pee 5272 = D3

PROPERTY OWNER(S) AND ALL PARTIES WITH A CLAIM OF RIGHT IN PROPERTY' This
includes mortgagees, easement bolders, and lien holders. You may be asked to provide a title search of
the property and if the estimated is in excess of $250,000 you are required to do 30. Attach additional
pages listing the person(s) or entity(ies) with legal interest(s) in the property and the nature of the legal
interest(s).

e Enib T %M&yﬂ"“”’*’——l’:ﬁmaﬂ‘\ddrm Eméamme/mm(.i)y#/cao Com,
Address: 735‘/ Min 1{ Mpotinwe fland Mz 49757

(City) Sta)  (@p)
Telephone: 25 I - 6 5/ - 56 .2(}7
(Home) (Business) (Fax)

The undersigned certify(ies) and represent(s)
That he/she, it or they is (are) all of the fee title owner(s) of all of the property involved in the application; and

2. That he/she, it or they has (have) attached a list which identifies all parties with a legal interest in the property at
issue other than the undersigned owner(s) and has (have) identified the nature of each legal interest; and

3 Thet the answers and statements herein attached and materials provided are in all respects true and correct to the
best of his, her, its or their information, knowledge and belief. The undersigned hereby further certify(ies) and
represent(s) that he/she, it or they has (have) read the foregoing and understand(s) the same.

4, That the property where work will be undertaken has, or will have before the proposed project completion date, a

fire alarm system of a smoke alarm complying with the of the Stille-DeRossett-Hale si
construction code act, 1972 PA 230, MLC 125.1501 to 125.1531
_MMWZ,___SIGNMU Al
Signature

Eeit T Ammeaman 5, mp v{:
Please Print Name Pleesc Print Name
Slgnedlndswomtobcfotemeontbe dlyof ﬂg@ (

AL Eg ¢
¥ Public pctomy [Ua dlinad.
. \?J}ﬂtﬂ—ﬁ. CouiRity, Mldugan
My commission agpmo.-_l-z}cf ;_0_;_ &
C. Campbell
Notary Public, Chippewa County, Ml
My Commission Expires: February 24, 2029

'ThedeclsionbytheHmohmamndonmaybammefamdmmmm:udmamesmaybe

required to agree. (revised 04/17) 77




)

/= Initials__ KA 7

Section X, lteme.

File No.C23 05 D.070/++)
Exhibit_ C
Date__ §23933 AG 29 207

. PROPERTY INFORMATION

Property Number: 051-3%0~0%3-00

Scheel Dist: 40110
Property Address:

114’1 MAIN

MACK INAC ISLAND

bl LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

M1 119 21B/12 216/645 271/575 277/69% €98/31%
T2I/638WD 725/619WD BLDG & LOT 133 EXC TH NELY
30 1/2 FT ALSO PARCEL OF LAKE HURON BOTTOM LAHD
ADJ OPP & CONTIGUOUS TO LOT 133 BEG AT SE

COR OF SAID LOT 133, TH N 25 DEG 30 DEG E ALGNG
ELY LINE 70.5 FT TH S 64 DEG 30'E 45 FT TH 5 55
DEG-24'30"E 19 FT TH S 32 DEG 19'20"W 67.98 FT
TO £'LY LINE OF LOT 133 EXTENDED TH N 60 DEG 30°W
ALONG 3AID LINE EXT 55.69 FT TO POB. .10 A

ASSESSOR'S PLAT NO. 3
** BALANCE OF DESCRIPTION ON FILE ***

PLEASE NOTE: OFFICE HOURS ARE MONDAY THRU FRILAY
E:20 A.M. TO 4:30 P.M.
FOR TAXPAYERS IN BANKRUPTCY THIS IS NOT AN ATTEM2T
T2 COLLECT. IT IS A STATEMENT OF TAXES DUE AS
REZUIRED BY STATE STATUTE.

Please detach along perforat:ion.
"xy t%ls tax to: proAST
SEACN E GOCUDREAY
RIS I NHTY TREASURER

UL MERELEY STREET
LU ) A48

r R s . i
TAYPAYER NOTE: Are youxr name & mailing address corre
not, please make corrections below. Thank You.

Progeerty Bcidi o

3477 MEil
091-550-0%3-00
TRAYSER PROPERTIES LLC

78




File No. ¢33 051

Section X, lteme.

o

EIVE vt D
Pate_ f29.23
See the following page: itials }60 e,

The removal of the storage buildiwm%ﬂse of the soil borings

needed to construct a seawall able to take us out of the flood zone which
endangers all buildings along the shoreline beyond the velocity zone shown by
FEMA. All building within this flood zone are currently imperiled by a seiche wave
model, and for insurance, and these include all the building upon the Coal Dock as
well as all building along the shore which are not above the flood plain and
specifically the velocity zone which can tear these building apart if they are not
protected.

Even neighboring buildings not protected impact neighbors who may be above the
flood zone but will be impacted by neighbors not above the flood zone and
especially the velocity zone.

This will impact all of our neighbors we will have experts the best we could find in
the state at the meeting on October 12 which both commissions will want to hear
what they have to say, if we are placed at those meetings.

This drawing shows the planned replacement which is the outline of the extension
of our building to have a first floor level and basement level with safe ceiling
heights as required by code for commercial use. This plan will not only increase
safety of our building but bring safe ceiling heights to our basement.

The plan also shows the seawall which will be explained by the experts at this
meeting, and the foundation wall of the building which by the nature of this design
will protect the property from a seiche wave.

The building extension is to open up the harbor to the public in it's entirely, bring
restaurant seating across the entire lake shore to the public, including out door
seating.

This first phase the demolition of the building is required to gain access to soil
borings for the plan for. The seawall and for the foundation wall of our building.
Without demolishing this separate building from our main building, we can not
build neither the seawall necessary to protect our property from a seiche wave nor
do the borings necessary to that.

79




See the following page

Section X, lteme.

Existing Storage building lake-ward labeled “EXISTING STO. BLDG" is proposed to

be demolished.

80




Section X, lteme.

Demolition of storage shed 30 by 50 feet, using 2 10 yard standard
dump trucks, a 30 thousand pound Komatsu pc 10 excavator, a 10
thousand pound Caterpillar skid steer, and a ram pick up truck for
tools and equipment. The building will have two ramps detached from
main building by 4 to 6 feet, and it is separated from all other
neighboring buildings by at least 10 feet to 20 feet minimum, the
excavator will demolish and deposit all building remnants into dump
trucks onto barge which delivers by ramp and removes by ramp from
island all debris

81




82

..I.EE _
ov s e — =Y e
HIMON Q3TW¥D . =

GETT g
PP | C707 ‘0) Dov wep

Section X, lteme.

6 W%zg\mmﬁm AIMNS SUIINIONG ND FLOQ M4 wnw “SHINIONT WAL TLAOT
B A8 A3NS ND (VA SONRNID
) 0Z=.t IWS

¥ GRANSVAN

X SY GI0H0OTY
BN 09vEsf dVO/M WAy Z/1 135 ©

N LipL2F QYI/M HOdL 04

(1 'NVISI DvNniowe

T g Q4

I
% ONMId 13
RS o iTid 13394S & YIHSVM/M AN A
i ONILSIX3 F

= .
e 904
TUONN 304 38 5~ SERIO W T DTS J3S0d0dd

WO T SEOME WS ADumOv.OO‘m_\
Fin T R (W)3.9¢,1¥.865

. 20w i e o ADvm:Om...vN..wmm

RVOHOIN ANOGY DYNDIOVIE ‘GYISH DYNDIOWR 0 ALY
'CUON L¥ld 5055358V CEL 107 40 1ivd

U ANAY ‘.,,,/,,,,,
U ONIANNg s
W e ONISIXE L

ONIdiNg

ONILSIX3

02 62 9NV

mZm@m@

— _
CONINYS0. 3ADSY JHL NO NMOHS SY QVONIDE 3HL OL O3SIA3Y NIHL SvA NOLYIMddY 3H) “d3d 0004 ANV 15 04 G350 ONY
Al tea O B iaio ol CsSun B oL Ie Piadts owiey |
T i € A ppn S ol SNEHLE SEY 350 JWUTYISTY MIN JOMON 01 NG TWGISR % VL3 INISXI

9 S 3DHIHL NYSIHOM “ONWISI
JSYIHINON FHL 1Y SRININHOD AROHE

NOUVOIddY JHL OHIIIN '996E "t1 ANVONY Q310 KOISSIAMOO SAVMAIIVM 3HE MOMJ ¥3uT 132 OF - NHOLS 2 AHOGH ONITTOE
¥ 5 W 3HL NI GEOTRM

(¥ HIIN_‘DRS| VNIV HO NTHNE HOLLNS 3L
prasrs r

: - Zigd 40

p £ "ON IYld SHOSSISSY 40 €53 101 % Ui
+H1°034 AINGOD WNINOWY ‘569 3avd 'L47 MDAN N Q3QH0DTY SY NOUANOSIA .‘mlmm :.m .-i:.
L L) ]

= EPg g

: 7 Hquyxg
W) LT ETTCTE 0N a1y

“ROLVRECIR SHIROZ




Section X, lteme.

83

== i S = 7 —
Ly — _ __?%Zs e L ] m /
IZT Y | - | SOWONd SN —rricm
we | conp ey ooy e | 6 AUVNINITEEA | "IS0d SNGAL | T ey aemppeey | 3SA0H 301 3He \
|
LiNDSIAVIS
|
e (T H Y P
Ll o, [ = ,,, ! A ;
»ﬁzum‘ﬁmﬁm %930 T o e O ~
¥3ddn" B A Ny b
o b wa\. o , ‘
N 3 5 e 1
Jere — == “ oo |
1'985+T3 ONIGING NIVH HOLVK . ‘ ‘ — 0's85 13 Q00U
Ol .§ G3SIvY 38 OL '9°/8S T | . P’ j
Si 13 HOO14 I9VHOLS IN3NND Lz e (€2'92°L) £'6L5 INIH¥ND
) m WA T L7 00 GISOdOUd -_0 HIIVM
A T : oy
! T - !
veact vees+ 1'8BG+ veegh | | WiS) | vesa o )
& . | .H,M o} . m-_
1 :. . L
= .I_U|, i mum . m 8 0
2857 1 i 1o il
e L |7 VeESE T T m_.
n|“ - » T . t‘.,__
Lt - el L M _
i a g ,N
§ i : |
- rebmad L L gy
§ i g L -_
T ke
[} RN | e o0k
P n !
' . et %
S0 wou s5ms o ol e oy
“ . _
S R B - Lo p \\,/ \1/ . m«
e — P h,
\\\ !
i . ..\.\\.\ AU N ————
- — Crrgamians g~ 7 - = _ﬂ
/] —— | s &
Iy }!‘r " . Mafv.:n nwm&uth\!




T“'}"'—'

Section X, lteme.

I P

L

L &

g




Section X, lteme.

85




Section X, lteme.

SITE PLAN

EXISTING

BUILDING

EXISTING
BUILDING

7 <
[ DECK AND STAIRS
BETWEEN BUILDINGS
TO REMAIN

¢ &
*/\9%
o
%
EXISTING 30'x50’ A
STORAGE BU\LD\NC 855"24’30”E(D>
TO BE DEMOLISHED, 55541 36"E(M)
S
e@\CALLED NORTH S%
SCALE  1"= e
2 EXISTING
D Nt wwasrR & SHEET PILING f—“
(g) EEESF:}:QE";N%Q:R #ﬁ;é:; #52460 § \?
(M) MEASURED AS
Richard Clements Architect, PLLC TRADING POST DEMO SITE PLAN date: Aug. 29, 2023 | sheet
1529 Merry Lane DEMO PROJECT project: 2235
Oeese M0 7347 MAN STREET AC.0
schadlee525@livocom 080.370-3661 MACKINAC ISLAND, M DEMO SITE PLAN copmot & 203

86



Richard
Rectangle

Richard
Rectangle

Richard
Polygon


Section X, lteme.

/ MURDICK SEAWALL EL 587.97

—--7]

OVERHANG OUTLINE

FIRST FLOOR OUTLINE

BUILDING TO BE REBUILT

ON SAME 30'x50" FOOTPRINT AS CURRENT

STORAGE BUILDING

IN THE FUTURE

+588.1

CURRENT STORAGE FLOOR EL IS 587.6,
TO BE REBUILT 6" HIGHER TO MATCH

MAIN BUILDING EL+588.1

WATER
CURRENT o
EL 579.7
(7.28.23)
FLOOD
EL 5850 W ¥ 77— — || qA+-————-———
!
:‘1/' \
& | '
2] /
S "
QD/ |
w i
=/
gl | :
o,’ |
o
S|
Qi 985 11 45871
3 // | b ;Lni
S| | /' | |
f |
L ! T
// | : | |
+585.1] |STARS| 1/ +588.1
|
I/ / i / / : g
I = |
J—rni
- ! | |P <;E | f
I ExstNe I | ) 145871
=g | DECK N Nl
AN t all
%) /’ L a1
f ! ..
(G ! o |
Z : % / 'I |
<'Z 4/ ! et | :
iy io A1 1 _UPPER
I j ! |-/ DECK
| — g i
// | | 8 " / |
/’ : =
I } o / 1/
// : ’E'é’ ||
L I ; |
I/ | : E ‘ /
/ [ o T ——— :rH—' H4—-
N <
/’ = I' '1
I
I ST
/L g / ! ..o
— | . |
\\ -— EIJ< /I ;
\‘
\§
- B
RIGID ALUMINUM RIGID
FRAMED AWNING OVERHANG

B o
éi
O
O
O

THE ICE HOUSE

FUTURE REBUILD PLAN

| |

| |

| |

| |

| |

| |

| |

| = |

| |

| [mn] |

I L I

| ] |

b

| Ll |

| m |

=T

T EXISTING TRADING POST
S T BAXTERS & MAYS BUILDING
I x

| [75) |

b=

| Ll |

| o |

| o |

| |

| |

| |

| +588.1 | +588.1
| |

| |

| |

| |

| |

| |

| |

| |

| |

| |

| |

| |

| |

| |

| |

| | NEW BASEMENT +579.1
| |

| |

| |

| |

: | FFE +588 E

| : ( DN. TO

| i | [CcraDE

M :

+586.4
LANDING ﬁ +584.7
0
ALLEY SEABISQUIT

SCALE 1/4"=1'-0"

Richard Clements Architect, PLLCo

1521 MerryLane
Ocqueoc MI49790

richardleel)23@live com 080-370-3681

o
A4

TRADING POST
DEMO PROJECT

7347 MAIN STREET
MACKINAC ISLAND, MI

]

date: Aug. 29, 2023 sheet:

project: 2235
AO.

FUTURE REBUILD

1

87



Richard
Rectangle


B) NEW CONSTRUCTION & DEMOLITION OR MOVING OF STRUCTURES Section X, ltemf.

7396 Market St

PROPERTY LOCATION: ) 051-550- Of= ~

(Number)  (Street) (Property Tak|1IDf4 @E ” v E
LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY: __ Attached o

(Attach supplement pages as needed) A
ESTIMATED PROJECT COST: _$200, 000
ﬁ__
APPLICANT/CONTRACTOR _-p
(Applicant’s interest in the project if not the fee-simple owner): — ! -
Name: Brad Chambers Email Address: Pradchambers@mict.com
Address: PO Box 400 Mackinac Island MI 49757
 (Street) (City) (State)  (Zip)
Telephone: 906-430-3307
(Home) (Business) (Fax)

[ certify that the information provided in this Application and the documents submitted with this Application are
true to the best of my information, knowledge and belief.

Signature: ﬂ% ) Date Z/ 29 /Z:!

PROPERTY OWNER(S) AND ALL PARTIES WITH A CLAIM OF RIGHT IN PROPERTY! This
includes mortgagees, easement holders, and lien holders. You may be asked to provide a title search of
the property and if the estimated is in excess of $250,000 you are required to do so. Attach additional
pages listing the person(s) or entity(ies) with legal interest(s) in the property and the nature of the legal
interest(s).

Name: Mackinac Island Carriage Tour%mailAddress: _bradchambers@mlct.com

Address: FPC Box 400 Mackinac Is MI 49757

(Street) (City) (State) (Zip)
Telephone: 906-430-3307

(Home) (Business) (Fax)
The undersigned certify(ies) and represent(s)

1. That hefshe, it or they is (arc) all of the fee title owner(s) of all of the property involved in the application; and
2, That he/she, it or they has (have) attached a list which identifies all parties with a legal interest in the property at
issue other than the undersigned owner(s) and has (have) identified the nature of each legal interest; and
3. That the answers and statements herein attached and materials provided are in all respects true and correct to the

best of his, her, its or their information, knowledge and belief. The undersigned hereby further certify(ies) and
represent(s) that he/she, it or they has (have) read the foregoing and understand(s) the same.

4. That the property where work will be undertaken has, or will have before the proposed project completion date, a
fire alarm system or a smoke alarm complying with the requirements of the Stille-DeRosseti-Hale single state
construction code act, 1972 PA 230, MLC 125.1501 to 125.1531. F”e NoﬂDaaol [(YT D\/H)

WMAH}RES - EXhibit—R
Signaifire Signature
e - Date_§a92>

Erad Chambers ',T—W

Please Print Name Please Print Name 1 n i tia IS — _E-*O

Signed and sworn to before me on the Z_Q\ day of A\"—% ws —y. 20_2__—_?_3_“_2 — >
] s, _-—:"J\
BRENDA BUNKER, Notary Public Notaty Public
Mackinac County, State of Michigan County, Michigan
Acting in the County of Mackinac My commission expires:
My Commission Expires: 07/21/2025
1 The decision by the Historic District Commission may be in the form of Restrictions to which such Parties may be
required to agree. (revised 04/17) 88
Hoaa-oll-o—-,;l@\ €39 ad vpLO -

Yaqs



Section X, ltemf.

@E@EHVE

N
_\_ﬂ
LOT 100 AUG 29 2023
o
l ,IA ‘s\ . N
4 S,
i 6100 2 f’l ﬁ \‘\f"" PR
S "
& 7/
h3
o /
a \w I/
S S/ LOT 101
& . b Ol 01 k)
- i y 7
\\.\ . >
Ry \‘\\ L i
NS N ; ' ate__¥-29-33
v . E -
e%' \\\\\ =
1493 ASTOR,
YANKEE—REBEL
LECAL SR ZONING INFORMATION
PARCEL # 051-550-011-00
DISTRICT: "MD" — MARKET DISTRICT
COMM AT SW COR OF LOT 101 TH N SIIE AREA: 12,482 SQUARE FEET
27 DEG 45'E 24.25 FT TO POB TH N LOT 102 BUILDINGS: 4,496 SQUARE FEET
62 DEG 15' 182.86 FT TH N 31 DEG E LOT COVERAGE: 36% — NO CHANGE
68.9 fFT TH S 62 DEG 15'E 178.96 FT A OR INCREASE TO EXISTING
TH S 27 DEG 45'W 68.75 FT TO POB. IMPERVIOUS - INCLUDES ROOF OVER
PART OF LOT 101 ASSESSORS PLAT FRONT PORCH, AND THE SHED
NO.3 NO CHANGE TO EXISTING HEIGHT =
3} STORIES
7410 MARKET
CHAMBERS
Proposed SITE PLAN
: : 5 7399 MARKET,
0 “ 8 16 FIRST NATIONAL BANK
7407 MARKET,
ROSE GAZEBO
Richard Clements Architect, PLLC CARRAIGE TOURS i date: Aug. 28, 2023 | sheet
15215 Merrg Lane LENOX PORCH project: 2247
Oogueo, MI49T0 7396 MARKET STREET A1.0
schardlee523@hvecom 080.570.3661 MACKINAC ISLAND, MICHIGAN o o PROPOSED SITE PLAN -

89




=

e e e e e e, ——— e

10707 SETRADK

i

Section X, ltemf.

@E@EHVE

[l

File No._u033 - 01l 01204)

Exhibit_g

Date_ £-59-4>
Initials 10

[l iy St
o ol e
EXISTING OPEN PORCH 4
PROPOSED TO BE ENCLOSED | EXISTING ENCLOSED PORCH PROPOSED TO BF ENCLOSED | EXISTING ENCLOSED PORCH
s st
EXISTING 1st Floor Plan PROPOSED 1st Floor Plan ¢
o 8 16 32 0 8 16 32 :
Richard Clements Architect, PLLC CARRAIGE TOURS dete: Aug. 28, 2025 | sheet
15915 Mezrg Lave LENOX PORCH project: 2247 A1 1
Ocguecs MIAST0 7396 MARKET STREET = -
Senlocl 5@l 080.570.3681 MACKINAC ISLAND, MICHIGAN - ~7| MAN FLOOR PLAN S

90




Section X, ltemf.

EXISTING 2nd _Floor Plan

)
>

.
e

NO CHANGES TO LEVELS 2-—-4

EXISTING 3rd_Floor Plan

EXISTING 4th Floor Plan

0 8 16 32 0 8 16 32 0 8 16 32

Richard Clements Architect, PLLC CARRAIGE TOURS date: Aug. 28, 2023 | sheet

1525 Merry Lane ~ LENOX PORCH project: 2247

Qogococ, MI4070 7396 MARKET STREET - A1.2
chadloel525@vecom 080.570.3681 MACKINAC ISLAND, MICHIGAN [ e OTHER FLOORS S

91




Section X, ltemf.

Existing West Elevation
o & 16 32

Existing East Elevation

08 18

4
bt

32

-

e

&

e R e e v
EI)-anst;ng :orth EI;\z/otlon Existing Sout‘h Elevation
o8 16 32

Richard Clements Architect, PLLC CARRAIGE TOURS | dater Aug. 28, 2023 | sheet
5 My Lo LENOX PORCH | et 2247
Oeiie M 00 7396 MARKET STREET A1.3
ichardlect55@vecom 080, 5703681 MACKINAC ISLAND, MICHIGAN I EXISTING ELEVATIONS |

92




Section X, ltemf.

Proposed West Elevation—No Change

¢) 8 16 32

Proposed East Elevation-No Change

0 8 16 32

&
;
;
PROE%SIWTSPEE{ %('){SED B(m(? ENCLOSED PORCH
él:’rop;sec:ISNor‘th Elzevatlop Proposed Sothh Elevation
o 8 18 32 )
Richard Clements Architect, PLLC CARRAIGE TOURS date:. Aug. 28, 2023 | sheet
15215 Merr Lone  LENOX PORCH e project: 2247
Cogeoc, MIAOT0 7396 MARKET STREET Al.4
el e 080,570,361 MACKINAC ISLAND, MICHIGAN | PROPOSED ELEVATIONS |

93




Section X, ltemf.

L
o
g
o
g
2
EXISTING ASPHALT z
SHINGLE ROOF g
1
::':
NEW WOOD WINDOWS 2/2 MUNTINS =
\ ___ EXSTING GABLE ROOF TO BE
REFURBISHED
PANTED CEDAR 1x TRIM X P
=X pasf i
§ /" 3pe MUNTIV BAYS T0 Bk
; Y REFURBISHED
NEW NON—BEADED VERTICAL 1 & )
PAINTED WOOD
PANTED CEDAR 1x TRIM \\
PAINTED SQUARE WOOD LATTICE j
PAINTED SQUARE PICKET GUARD \— COACH LITES w/ 12w LED
EXISTNG OPEN PORCH PROPOSED TO BE ENCLOSED BASTING ENCLOSED PORCH 0 10 WITHIN RECESS
P d South Elevation| Nichard Clements Architect, PLLC CARRAIGE TOURS wle: Aug. 28, 2023 | sheet
Troposed Soutn EIEVAUON|  1595hemLae LENOX PORCH project: 2247
0 ¢ 8 2 Ocguace AT 7396 MARKET STREET A1.5
P 05T 508 MACKINAC ISLAND, MICHIGAN ) ENUARGED ELEVATION.

94




Section X, ltemf.

ECEIVER|
AUG 29 2023
Chicago Hotel,Mackinac.
HISTORIC LENNOX PHOTO HISTORIC LENNOX PHOTO ]
File No._MDga3 -0 1 O72(tD
SHOWING ENTIRE PORCH WAS SHOWING ENTIRE PORCH WAS Exhibit Ff
EXISTING LENNOX' PHOTO ELEVATED 36" AT ONE TIME ELEVATED 36" AT ONE TIME ;
Date 8‘%’&{_&
Initials 124
Richard Clements Architect, PLL.C CARRAIGE TOURS | date: Aug. 28, 2023 | sheet
1525 Menry Lare . LENOX PORCH project 2247
Ocgaeoc, MI4GT) 7396 MARKET STREET AO.O
chardlocl523livecon 0805703681 MACKINAC (SLAND, MICHIGAN - PHOTOS o © a1

95




Section X, ltemf.

LOOKING WEST FROM LENNOX LOOKING EAST FROM LENNOX
Richard Clements Architect, LLC | CARRAIGE TOURS . dele: Aug. 28, 2023 | shet
15215 Memr Lae | LENOX PORCH _ | project: 2247
Ocguens, MHATTE0 7396 MARKET STREET AQ.1
O O80.5T0.568 MACKINAC ISLAND, MICHIGAN - i PHOTOS J——

96




Flle NO. MD 2 2. 0 ” Oja(H) Section X, Itemf.

Exhibit__ 1 ECEIVE

acha»%?fe €22 SEP -8 2003
Neumigmtials KA
Architect -

Aaw Grand Avenue, Petoskey, Michigan 49770, 231 Ln-—-*—”s

7 September 2023

Katie Pereny, Secrefary
Historic District Commission
City of Mackinac island

P.C. Box 455

Mackinac isfand, Ml 48757

Re: LENNOX BUILDING PORCH ENCLOSURE
Design Review

Dear Ms. Pereny:

1 have reviewed the proposed front porch changes at the Lennox Building in the Market and
Main Historic District.

Find attached the Design Review tor the above referenced proposed project.
Should you have any questions, please contact me.
Sincerely,

RICHARD NEUMANN ARCHITECT
e Wi~

Rick Neumann

C. Brad Chambers, Mackinac Island Carriage Tours

Dennis Dombroski, City of Mackinac Island
Gary Rentrop, Rentrop & Morrison

97




Section X, ltemf.

Richard
Neumann
Architect

AMD Grond Avenue, Peioskey. Michigan 49770, 231.347.0931

7 September 2023

DESIGN REVIEW

LENNOX BUILDING PORCH ENCLOSURE
7396 Market Street

Market and Main Historic District
City of Mackinac Island, Michigan

INTR , N

The proposed project is the enclosure of a portion of the existing open front porch of the
histeric Lennox Hotel building, at 7396 Market Street, in the Market and Main Historic District.
The building is a Contributing structure to the historic district. The Applicant proposes to
enclose the western, now open, portion of the porch for expanded office use. As well, the
building entry would be relocated to directly face Market Street, across a front porch, instead
of the existing side-facing entry with no fioor level porch.

This design review is based on City Code Sec. 10-161 “Design Review Standards and Guide-
lines”, of Article V. "Historic District”, of the City of Mackinac Island Ordinance No. 443, adopted
QOctober 21, 2009. The review standards are those of the Department of the interior entitled
“The United States Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation™ and *Guidelines for
Rehabilitating Historic Buildings™, as set forth in 36 CFR, pant 67, as well as the factors set forth
in City Code Sec. 10-161(b).

Materials submitted for Review consist of a current front photograph, two historic photos of the
building, and drawings including existing and proposed floor plans and elevations, from Richard
Clements Architect, dated 28 August 2023.

REVIEW

The Standards for review are the following:

Standard 1 - “A property shall be used for its historic purpose or be placed in a new use that
requires minimal change to the defining characteristics of the building and its site and

environmery.”

The building would continue in its current use as commercial office on the first floor, and
residential on the upper fioors, which are appropriate, compatible uses.

98




Section X, ltemf.

Lennox Building Porch Enclosure DR
7 September 2023
Page 2

Standard 2 - “The historic character of a property shall be relained and preserved. The
removal of historic materials or alteration of features and spaces that characterize a building
shall be avoided.”

The existing character of the facade and the farger building would be retained and preserved.
No historic materials would be removed. The open porch space that characterized the building
historically was altered at some time in the past by removal of the raised porch level deck,
columns, and railings, leaving the roof above visually disconnected. The historic open porch
space would be lost, and now be completely enclosed, but ironically, by re-establishing the
entire front porch floor leve! across the full width of the building front, an architectural
characteristic of the front would be restored to some degree. A portion of the original open front
porch would be restored by turning the front door to open toward the street {removing a portion
of now enclosed porch space), instead of o the side, and set back at the original front wall of
the building, across an open portion of porch.

Standard 3 - “Each property shall be recognized as a physical record of its time, place and use.
Changes that creale a faise sense of historic development such as adding conjectural features
or architectural elemenis from other buildings, shall not be undertaken,”

The existing porch arrangement is certainly not historic, and does not warrant consideration as
arecord of its time. The proposed porch enclosure would not create a false sense of historic
development as it would appear as a historic porch, later enclosed. And the open, covered
center portion would not be conjectural, but would be a partial restoration of the original fully
open front porch.

Standard 4 - “Most properties change over time; those changes that have acquired historic
significance in their own right shall be retained and preserved.”

The existing covered porch with no porch-level floor is not a change that has acquired historic
significance in its own right, and replacement by some more appropriate treatment would be an
improvement for the very visible building front.

Standard 5 - “Distinctive features, finishes, and construction techniques or examples of
craftsmanship that characterize a properly shall be preserved.”

The remaining original and historic distinctive features of the Lennox Building would be
preserved.

Standard 6 - *Deteriorated historical features shall be repaired rather than replaced. Where the
severily of deterioration requires replacement of a distinctive feafure, the new feature shall
match the old in design, color, texiure, and other visual qualities. Replacement of missing
features shall be substantiated by documentary, physical, or pictorial evidence, or siructures.”

This standard does not apply to the proposed project

99




Section X, ltemf.

Lennox Building Porch Enclosure DR
7 September 2023
Page 3

Standard 7 - “Chemical or physical treatments, such as sandblasting, that cause damage fo
historic materials shal! not be used. The surface cleaning of struclures, if appropriate, shall be
undertaken using the gentlest means possible.”

This standard does not apply to the proposed project.

Standard 8 - “Significant archaeological resources shall be protected and preserved. I such
resources must be disturbed, mitigation measures shall be undertaken.”

This standard does not apply to the proposed project.

Standard 9 - “New additions, exterior alterations, or related new construction shall not desiroy
hisloric malerials that characterize the property. The new work shall be differeniiated from the
old and shall be compatible with the massing, size and architectural fealures to protect the
historic integrity of the property and its environment.”

The proposed porch enclosure would not destroy historic materials that characterize the
property. The proposed new work would be difierentiated from the oid by use of slightly different
elements, such as vertical wood siding, but not beaded in detail, and lattice of a different
pattern. These differences would be compatible with the historic integrity of the property and the
surrounding environment.

Standard 10 - “New additions and adjacent or related new construction shall be undertaken in
such a manner that if removed in the fulure, the essential form and integrity of the historic
propenty and its environment would be unimpaired.”

The proposed enclosure of the could be removed in the future, preserving the essential form
and integrity of the historic property.

Standards Under Code Sec. 10-161(b)
In reviewing applications, the Commission shall also consider all of the following:

(1) - The historic or architectural value and significance of the resource and its relationship lo
the historic value of the surrounding area.

Although very different than the original fully open front porch, and while recognizing the fact
that half of that porch is now already enclosed, the proposed additional enclosed porch and
reoriented entry porch would restore some level of integrity to the architectural value and
significance of the Lennox Building, and with its relationship to Market Street and the
surrounding area. This because the full width of the historic porch fioor level would be re-
established, and the front entry would be reoriented toward Market Street.

100




Section X, ltemf.

Lennox Building Porch Enclosure DR
7 September 2023
Page 4

(2) - “The refationship of any architectural fealures of the resource to the rest of the resource
and fo the surrounding area.”

As stated sbove, despite enclosing more of the historically open front porch, the integrity of the
front porch’s relationship to the larger building would be improved, primarily because the entry

door would now open to the front, and be accessible across an open, covered porch.

{3) - “The general compatibility of the design, arrangement, texture and maienials proposed to
be used.”

The proposed porch redesign would be compatible with the design, arrangement, texture and
materials of the larger building and the neighboring district buildings.

(4) - “Other factors, such as aesthetic value, that the Commission finds relevant.”

The aesthetic value of the building would be positively improved by eliminating the inappropriate
west portion of the existing porch, and reorienting the entry toward the front and Market Street.

CONCLUSION

Based on the findings above, the proposed porch enclosure and entry reorientation at the
Lennox Building at 7396 Market Street would meet the Standards for review, and the Standards
Under Sec. 10-161{b).

END OF REVIEW

101




	Top
	Section IV, Itema.	August 8 2023 MInutes
	HDC Aug 8 23

	Section VIII, Itemb.	C23-028-056(H) Ryba Properties Door Replacement Like for Like
	C23-028-056(H)Ryba Prop Door Like for LIke
	New door Rybas

	Section VIII, Itemc.	C23-066-057(H) Ryba Properties Door Replacement
	C23-066-057(H) Ryba Door like for like
	New door Rybas

	Section VIII, Itemd.	C23-032-058(H) Ryba Prop Storm Door like for like
	C23-032-058(H) Ryba Storm Door

	Section VIII, Iteme.	MD23-031-062(H) Thompson Sill & Trim Replacement Like for Like
	MD23-031-062(H) Thompson Sill and Trim Replacement Like for Like

	Section VIII, Itemf.	MD23-070-063(H) Timmons Roof
	MD23-070-063(H) Timmons Roof
	Timmons roof

	Section VIII, Itemg.	MD23-005-064(H) Trinity Church Roof Shingle Replacement
	Trinity Roof
	MD23-005-064(H) Trinity Church Roof

	Section VIII, Itemh.	R323-032-065(H) Dufina Roof Shingle Replacement
	Dufina Roof
	R323-032-065(H) Dufina Roof Shingle Replacement

	Section VIII, Itemi.	R123-066-066(H) Callawaert Roof Shingle Replacement
	R123-066-066(H) Callewaert Shingle Replacement
	Callawaert Roof
	Callewaert shingles

	Section IX, Itema.	MD22-074-053(H) Beeck Mini Split Amendment
	MD22-074-053(H) Beeck Mini Split Amendment
	Beeck HVAC Change DR

	Section X, Itema.	MD23-010-059(H) Post Office Storage Bins
	MD23-010-059(H) Post Office Storage Bins
	Post Office Arch Review

	Section X, Itemb.	HB23-000-060(H) Lakeview Hotel Windows, Siding and Condenser Units
	HB23-000-060(H)Lakeview Hotel Application
	HB23-000-060(H) Lakeview app packet
	Lakeview Arch Review

	Section X, Itemc.	MD23-011-067(H) McGreevy Fence
	McGreevy fence Historic district app (2)
	McGreevy parcel map
	McGreevy fence specs
	McGreevy fence material Majestic II Pic
	McGreevy fence letter from neighbor
	McGreevy Site Plan
	French Lane view2
	French Lane Front View
	McGreevy fence review

	Section X, Itemd.	C23-021-068(H) Bicycle Street Inn Door Change
	Bicycle Street Inn Door Change
	C23-021-068(H) Bicycle Street Inn Application
	BSI Arch review

	Section X, Iteme.	C23-053-070(H) Trayser Demolition of Bldg
	C23-053-070(H) Trayser Demolition of Bldg
	C23-053-070(H) Trayser Demo Packet
	Trayser A0.0_Demo Site Plan-Model
	Trayser A0.1_Demo Rebuild-Model

	Section X, Itemf.	MD23-011-072(H) MICT Lennox New Front Porch
	MD23-011-072(H) MICT Porch App
	MD23-011-072(H) MICT Porch packet
	MD23-011-072 MICT Arch Review

	Bottom

